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LITTLE & COMPANY CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS P. O. BOX 2485 I 111 NORTH 19TH S'I REET MONROF,, LOUISIANA 71207 

Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of West Monroe, Louisiana 

I"ELEPHONE (318) ~23- I ~ t 3 TELECOPII R (318) 3:'2.5171 

We have audited the accompanying primary government financial statements of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana (which is "the City" as well as "the primary government"), as of and for the year ended June 30, ~997. These finaneia~ statements are the responsibility of! the City's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit In accordance with generally accepted auditinq standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained i*~ Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of materi~] misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supportin9 %he amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Axl audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. The City has not maintained adequate records of their qeneral fixed asse[s; [herefore, we are unable to express, and we do not exp:~ess, an opinion on ~h~ financial statements of the General Fixed Assets Account Group. A p_Kjmary_government is a legal entity or political body and includes ~]] funds, organizations, institutions, agencies, departments, and offices that ~,re not legally separate. component units. On the government and all of its Such leqally separate entities are referred to a~; other hand, a r__eH~Qrtinq en~i!~ component units. (see Note 1) includes the prim~ty In our opinion, except for genera] fixed assets account group described J~ the third paragraph, the primary government financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all materJal respects, the financial position of '.he primary government of the City, as of June 30, 1997, and the results of its; operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund for the year then ended, ~:, conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 



Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of West Monroe, Louisiana Page 2 
However-, the primary government financial statements, because they do r~c~~ include the financial data of component units of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial posJt]on of the City as the reporting entity as of June 30, 1997, and the results of J~s operations and cash flows of its proprietary fund for the year then ended Jri conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. In accordance with Goverr~nent Auditing Standards, we have also issued c:<n" report dated October 10, 1997, on our consideration of City of West Monroe's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance w:th certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the pri~aly government financial statements of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the primary governm6nl financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the primary govern~lent financial stalemer;ls and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all mater~al respects, in relation to the primary government financial statements taken as a whole. The financial information for the preceding year, which is included for comparative purposes, was taken from the financial report for that year on which we expressed an unqualified opinio~l on the primary government (except for the General Fixed Assets Account Group) financial statements of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana. 
Monroe, Louisiana October 10, 1997 



 



CITY OF WEST MONROI~, LOUISIANA COMBINED BALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES A~FD ACCOUNt! GROUPS 

A!;SETS AND OTHER DEBITS Cash and Cash Equiva]ents Accounts Receivable A]lowance foz Doubtfu] AccDunts Due From Other Governments Du~ From Other Funds Inventories Other Assets Restricted Assets: cash Fixed Assets (Net of Accmru]ated Depreciation Amount Available in Debt Servlce Funds Amount to be Provided for Retirement of General Long Term Debt TOTTkL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

JUNE 30, 1997 

$ 3,4"70,268 350,184 
239, 4], 253 795 

Governmental Fund Types Speclal Debt Reven<le Service 

402, 172, 
140 342 350 752 

Cab1 ,~ Pr(j( 
O, ~ ~ 

$ 4, 10]:~ 500 $ 914, 58~ $ 222,536 $ 30,9 



Proprietary Fund Types Enterplise 
36 261 f30 057 553 000 245,389 
]07,993 4,499,099 

Fiduciary Fund Types Trust and Agency 

34.966,855 

Genera] Long - Term Debt 
$ 5,245,223 637,079 (30,000 432,446 657,394 41,795 0 107,993 39,465,954 222,53(; 

$ 5,]20,091 $ ],.202,,:.~22 $ 34,966 855 $ 3,633 3]7 $ 50,19],20] 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 

058 ]64 000 036 993 906 655 ]05,588 37,238,406 213.003 3,560,551 $ 47,652,360 



CITY OF WEST MON}~OE, LOUISIANA CO~INED IkALANCE SHEET - ALL FUND TYPES AND ACCOUNT GI~OU]>S (CONTINUED) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY LIAB] LIT]ES Bank Overdxaft Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabllities Due To Other Governments Due To Other Funds Deferred Revenue Cu21ent Liabilities (Payable From Restricted Assets) : Customer Deposits Unfunded Police Pension Merger Cost Unfunded Firefightels' Pension Merger Cost Accrued Heart and Lung Disability Accrued Vaca=ion and Sick Pay Deposits TOTAL LIAB]L]TIES 

JUNE 30, 1997 

63,580 331. 127 
64,49 29,07 50,19 82,48 
$ 

Fund Types Debt Capita] Projecl 
]00 29.996 

20,80~ - . 4]5,5]4 626,264 0 30,09 FUND EQUITy Contributed Capital Retained Earnings (Deficit) : Unreserved Investment in Genera] Fixed Assets Fu)]d Balances: Reserved for Workmen's Compensation Claims Reserved for Debt Service Reserved for Maintenance Reserved for Insurance Claims Reserved for Inventories 41,796 Unreserved and Undesigl]ated 3,644,]90 TOTAL FUND EQUITY 3.685.986 288,330 288,330 
222.536 

TQ~AL L]AB]I,]T]ES AND FUND EQUITY $ 4,1q1,500 $ 9]4,584 $ 222,536 $ 30,09 



Proprietary Fund Types 

125,292 $ 
68.915 
]0'7.993 
352,983 
6,472,781 

4,767,]08 

Fiduc~ ary Fund Types Trust and Agency 

550, 36,5 507 99 835 147 

Account Genera] Flxed Assets Unaudited) 

0 

Oene~ a] Long-Term Debt 

93,'276 1,723,52] ],324,023 49].997 

34,966,855 0 

TOTALS (MemorandtuTt Only) June 30, June 30 ]997 ]996 
8!9, 7!)0 92,758 50, 197 5"7,394 0 
] 07, 9!)3 93,776 i, 723,52] 1,32~, 023 54,~,780 23, 807 5.]03.039 

],] ] 4 
379 864 810 993 753 
]05,588 ]36,724 1,774,062 ],377,717 534,269 ]5,33] 5.80].490 

6. 472. 781 6, 21 O, 947 (1,705,673 34.966.8!]5 550,365 222,536 507,835 99,]47 4],796 3,932,520 45,088,]62 
$ 5,120,09] $ 1,202,222 $ 34,966,855 $ 3,633,317 $ 50,191,201 

The accompanying notes are an integral pall of this financial statement 

(],437,169 32.732.896 524,79U 213,003 495,835 99,6]4 45,906 2,965,04] 4].850.870 



}~EVENUES Taxes I n t e r @owe rnmen t a ] LJc:enses a~J Pelmits Charges for Services F~nes and Forfeitures Mi sce] i aneous TOTAL REVENUES 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA COMBIN]~D STATEMENT OF REVEITtrgS, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - ALL TYPES AND EX]?ENI)ABLE TRUST FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 WITH CO~DARATIVE TOTALS ;'OR TNg YEAR ENDED J1~ 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES Current: General Government Public Safety Public Works Health and Welfare Culture and Recreation Capital Expenditures and MajoI Repalrs Capital Prolects Debt Service: Principal Eetirement Interest and Fiscal Charges TOTAL EXPEND] TURES ~($!~$$ (DEFICIENCy) OF EEVENUES ()Vg}~ EXPENI)ITURES OT)JER FINANC[[NG SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers - In Operating Transfers ~ OUt TOTICL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES] ~~E$$ (DEFICIENCY] OF REVENUES AND Q]~R FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER ~'INlkNC!NG USES FUN!~ BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUI~D BA/2uNCES AT END OF YEAR 

General[ 
$ 6,355,]87 201,524 423,043 818,585 646,85] 1,499,696 9.945.456 
3,557,925 3,449,658 ],511,'/49 

884, ] 85 404, 926 479. 259 
1,093,790 2.592.196 

Governmental Special Revenue Fund Types Debt Service 
600,042 $ 709.548 
2,534,188 6,843,778 
447,367 188,648 1,693,443 161,851 3.725.258 
6,216,565 

9,533 232,024 

Capital P:o]e(t 

273. 8 90,325 132,169 222,494 273.5 
627,213 9,530 (89, ] 
204,389 919,989 

(88,396 376.726 
0 
9,530 213,006 

288,330 $ 222,536 $ 

59,]? 



 

F~duciary Fund Types Trust and Agency 

76~]34 100.134 

39.647 

60.487 
(23,386 (2:~,386 

TOTALS (Memorandum Only) Ourle 30, June 30 ]997 1996 
320 458 043 558 853 58] 778 
3,557,925 3,897,025 1,700,397 1,733,088 973,444 3,725,258 273,577 

1,147,786 1,348,301 

1, 1207246 

$ 8,983,865 8,629,994 398,827 83"7,536 780,447 18.571.223 

84,795 ]37, 696 19, 599, 5[!5 
1.028,332 
3,227,667 3,039,004 188, 663 
(839,669 5.183,8(,5 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA 
COMB]I~]D STATE~NT OF REVENUES, EX3?EhT)iTURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND B~J~CE - BUDGET (GAA~ BASIS) Ah~D ACTUAL FUIqD TYPES HAVING /IPPROHR[ATED BUDGETS (CONTIqqlIED FOR THE YEAR ENDED J01q~', 30, 1997 

REVENUES Taxes Intel governmental Licellses and Permits Charges for Services Fines and Forfe:~tures Miscel]aneous TOTAL REVENUES EXPeNDiTURES Current: General Govelnment Public Safety Public Works Health and Welfare Culture and Rec[eation Capital Expet~ditures and Majol Repairs Capital Projects Debt Service: Principal Ret ire~lent Interest and Fiscal Charges TOTAL EXPENDITURES EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OFREVENUE$ ~VER EXFENI[ITURS$ QTHER FINANCING SOURCES iUSES Operating Transfers - In C~erating Transfers Out TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) ~ZCESS (1)EF]CIENCy] OF }~EVENUES AND [ITHER FINANCING $QURCES OVER F, XPENDITURE$ AND OTHER FINANCING U$~$ FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF yEAR 
FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

GAAP HAS ] S BUDGET ACTUAL 
4, 800,000 
4,800,000 214.3B6 

$ 
VARIANCE - }~VORABLE UNFAVORABLE 

0 
0 59,191 

0 0 0 0 

0 (;14 0 0 0 0 614 

0 0 4,526,423 
5%191 
59,]9] 0 59,191 

o $ o $ 



Speci a] Revenue GAAP BASIS BUDGET ACTUAl, 
Funds VAR]~C~; FAVORABLE {UNFAVORABLE 

2,600,067 $ 2,600,042 $ 1,789,711 1,709,548 

$ 

2,366,752 6,756,53C 
379,655 130,000 1,682,00] ]43,608 3,682,722 

2,534,188 6,843,778 
447,367 188,648 1,693,441 161,851 3.725,258 
6,216,565 

(80 
167 87 
(25 163 0 0 0 436 248 
O 67,712 58,648 ]1,440 ]8,243 42,536 0 0 0 i98,579 

165,771 919,]91 
(14,876 437,933 

204,380 919,989 7]8,609 
(88,396 376,726 

38,609 (?98 37,811 
73,520 6],207 

GAAP BASIS BUDGET 
Debt Service Funds 

222,49] $ 222,49] 
800 29] 

89,400 133,090 222.490 

533 o24 

90,325 132,169 222,494 

VARI)~CE FAVORABLE UNFAVORABI& 

4,7 4.7 

4. 801 9,530 4,7 9 

4,801 207. 368 
212,169 $ 

0 
9,530 213.006 4,.' 5 

The accompanylng notes are an integral part of this financial statement 



CITY OF %TEST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
CO~N]~D :gTATE~NT OF P~EVENL~S, E~tPENDITU/~S, ~ CHANG~;S IN ~9 BA/~CE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) A]~) ACTUAJ~ 

~EVE~JES Taze~ Int ergove~nment al Licehses and Permlt.% Cha[ges for Servic:e~ Fines and Forfeitures Miscel] aneous TOTAl, REVENUES 

TYPES HAVING AIDRROPRIATED BUDGETS FOR THE YEA]{ ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 

~P~NDITURES Current: General Goverr~lent: Public Safety Public Works Health and Welfare Culture and Recreation Capital Expenditures and Majoi Repairs Capital Projects Debt Service: Principal Retirement Interest and Fiscal Cha~ges TOTAL EXPENDITURES EXCESS (DEFICI~]NCY) ~IF RI~VEN~ES OVI]R EXPENDITUNE$ QTHEI{ FINANCING $OUEC:E$ [USBS Operating Transfers - In Operating Transfers - Out TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVgNUZS AND OTHER F~NANCING SOURCES QVER EXPENDITU~ESAND OTHZR FINANCING USES FUND BALANCES AT ~I~GINN~NG OF YEAR 
FUND BALANCES AT END OF Y~R 

GTuz~p BASIS BUI)GET ACTUAL 
6,261,000 202,940 401,650 822,522 724,500 ],409,991 9,822,603 
3,593, 9(15 3,5]7,082 ],500,299 

6,355.78"I 201,524 423,043 818,555 646,85[ 1,499,696 9,945,456 
3,557,925 3,449,658 1,51].749 [I]6,065 81],593 

9,427,32] 9,330,925 
395,282 
925,000 169,562 

1,150,720 2,592,19~ 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE UNFAVORARLR 
94, (l, 21, (3, (77, 89, 122, 
787 416 393 967 649 705 853 
35, 980 67,394 11,480 O 4, 472 0 0 0 0 96,396 

884,185 404,926 479,259 
1,093,790 2,592,]96 

$ 3,742,916 $ 3,685,986 $ 

(40,8]5 235,364 

(56,930 0 
{56,930 



 

Expendable Trust G~P BASIS BUDGET ACTUAl, 
Funds VARIANCe{ Y FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE 

28,000 $ 24j000 $ 
61,000 89.000 

38,000 

51,000 
0 25,000 25.000 
26,000 1,120,246 

76,134 ]00,134 

0 23, 386 

(4,000 0 0 0 0 15,]34 11,]34 
0 0 0 1,647 0 0 0 0 0 

TOTALS (Memorandum Only GAAP BASIS BUDGET ACTUAL 

89,400 133,090 90,325 [32,169 16,083,208 

$ 
VARIANCE - FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE 
90,762 4,667,]93 21,393 (3,967 (77,649 277,008 4,359,646 
35,980 (318 (70,098 (13,087 (13,77] (42,536 4.526,423 (925 92] 4.422,589 

9,487 1,189,627 1,252,570 62,943 
0 1,614 1,090,771 1,113,753 1,147,756 1,348,301 23.386) 1,614 (22,982) (200,545 

37,101 1.120,246 11,]01 0 1,052,025 4.344.196 

56,988 234,548 

114,620 I13,54~ 
$ 1 146,246 $ ] i[7134-2 $ ]ltl01 $ 5~524 388 $ 5 396~221 $ (]28116 The accompanying notes are an integral part of this financial statement. 



CITY OF WEST MO}T}<OE, LOUISIA}~A 
STAT~NTS OF REVENIFES~ EXPENSES, AND CHANGES rN RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) - ENTERPRISE FI~CD 

QPERATI N(; REVENU ~:S Charges For Services 
QPEP, ATING EXPENSES 

FOR TEE YEA/{S ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 AND 1996 

Waterworks Sewerage Sewer Treatment Plant Other Adn~ nist rat / ve Public Works Administrative Depreciation TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES TOYAL OPERATING INCOME (LOSS EONQpERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Interest Income TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE OPERATING TBANSFER$ QBERATING TP~KNSFER$ Operating Translers - In {Out NET LOSS RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) AT BEGINNING O~ y~IAR 
F~ETAINSB EA/KNINGS (D~FICIT] AT END OF y~IAR $ 

199 ]996 

412,3!)9 201,851 659,434 222,2111 241,236 268,504 2,005,635 
139 139 469. 049 
200,545 (268,504 1,437,169 

555.160 158,067 308,203 169,644 173,]18 274,454 638.(4] 86,]9 
404 404 85.793 
]88,66 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements 



CITY OF ~qEST }4Oh~OE, LOUiSIAnA STATEMENTS 09" CASH FLOWS - ~NTEP~PR/SE FUND FOR THE YEARS ENDED Jilbq~ 30, 1997 AhTD 1996 

CASH FLOWS FRC~ OPEBATING ACTIVITIES Operating Loss Adjustments to Reconcile Net Loss to Net Cash Provided(Used)by Operating Activities Depreciation Loss on Disposition of Equlpment Increase in Accounts Receivable Increase)Decrease in Due From Other Funds Increase in Due TO Other Funds Increase in Bank Overdrafts Increase (Decrease)in Accrued Vacation and Sick Pay NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACqlVIT]ES 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAE'ITA.L FINA~C2NG ACTIVITIES Operating Transfers - In(Out) Increase in Custol~er Deposits NET CASH PROVIDED(USED) BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
CASH FLOWS FRQM CAPITAL ~Jqll RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES Increase in Contributed Capital Proceeds from Disposition of Equipment Increase in Properly, P]ant, and Equipment NET (:ASH USED BY CAPITAL AND REIATED FINANC ] NG ACTIV] TIES 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest Income NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES NET [{NCREASE (DECREASI']) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF Y~IAR CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 
Cash in Bank Restlicted Assets TOTAL GAS}I A~D CASH ~QUIVAL~NTS 

1997 469,188 
268, (13, 245, 33, :125, I, 298, 

504 840 487 389 795 292 565 068 
545 405 202,950 
261,834 i00 263,033 (1,099 
139 139 96,078 
144,050 
36,05~ 107,993 

The accompal]ylng notes axe an integral part o~ these financial statements 
10 
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INTRODUCTION 

CITY OF WEST MONROE. LOUISIANA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. ]997 

The City of West 14onroe, Louisiana (the City) consists of an executive branch of government headed by 61 mayor and a legislative branch of government consisting of five aldermen. The City's combined balance sheet includes the accounts of all city operations. The City's major operations include police and fire protection, garbage and trash collection, a senior center, street and drainage maintenance, administrative services, and other hea]th and welfare actiwLties. In addition, the City operates a Utility Enterprise Eund to provide water and sewerage services. The following is a summary of certain significant accounting po]icies and practices: ~immarv ~f Sianificant Accountina Po] icies A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION In April of 1984, the Financial Accounting Foundation established the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) to promulgate generally accepted accounting principles and reporting standards with respect to activities and transactions of state and local government entities. The GASB has issued a codification of governmental accounting and financia] reporting standards. This codification and subsequent GAS}{ pronouncements are recognized as genera]ly accepted accounting principles for state and local governments. B. REPORTING ENTITY As the municipal governing authority, for reporting purposes, the City of West Monroe, Louisiana is considered a separate financial reporting entity. ThE! financial reporting entity consists of (a) the primary government, the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, (b) organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable, and (c) other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the City are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's financial statements to be mis]eading or incomplete. GASB Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units should be considered part of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion for includin<~ a potential component unit within the reporting entity Js accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 



H E 30. 1997 
i Continued) Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and a. The ability of the City to impose its will on that organization and/or b. The potential for financial benefits on the City. the organization to to or impose specific provide specific financial burdens 

2. Organizations for which the City does not appoint a voting majority but are fiscally dependent on the City. 3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or significance of the relationship. Based on the previous criteria, the City has determined tba~ the following component unit is part of the reporting entity: 
Comoone~t Unit City Court of West Monroe 

Fiscal Year End June 30 
Criteria Used 2 Since the City is legally separate and fiscally independent of othe~ state and local governments and has a separately elected governing body, it meets the definition of a primary government as defined by GASB Statement NO. 14. GASB Statement No. 14 provides for the issuance o[ primary government financial statements that are separate from those of the reporting entity. However, the City of West Monroe, Louisiana financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting entity's financial statements. The accompanying primary government financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to governmental units. These financial statements are not intended to and do not report on the reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana. 

12 



CITY OF WEST MONROE. I.OI]T~TAMA NOTES TO FINANCIAL ZTATRMENT~ FOR THE YEAR ENOE~ ,711M~ ZD 1QQ7 

C r (Continued 
The City uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is desJgne(| to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions related to certain government functions or activities. A fund Js a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. An account group, on the other hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities (i.e., general fixed assets and general long-term debt) that are not recorded in the "funds" because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. They are concerned only with the measurement of financial position, not with the measurement of results of operations. Funds are classified into three categories; governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. Each category, Jn turn, is divided into separate "fund types". Governmental funds are used to account for a government's general activities, where the focus of attention is on the providing of services to the public as opposed to proprietary funds where the focus of attention is on recovering the cost of providing services to the public or other agencies through service charges or user fees. Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held for others. The City's current operations require the use of the governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary fund categories. The fund types used by the City are described as follows: 
_GgxLe ral Fund ThJs fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial resources except those required to he accounted for in another fund. Special Revenu~ V11ndm These funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE LOI]ISIANA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JNNE 30. 1997 
Note I - Summarv of SiGnificant Accounting Policies (Continued 

Debt Service Funds These funds are used to account for the accunulation of resources for and the payment of general long-term debt principal, interest, and related costs. Capital ProSect FundK These funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities or improvements thereto (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds ) . 
Enterprise Funds These funds are used to account for operations (a) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses including depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuinc basis be financed cu recovered primarily through user charges, or (b) where the governing body has decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management contro], accountability, or other purposes. 
Trn_~t and Aaencv Funds FIDUCIARY FUNDS These funds are used to account for assets held by the City ~n a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, private organizations, other governments, and/or other funds. These include Expendable Trust and Agency Funds. Expendable trust funds are accounted for in essentially the same manner as governmental funds. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal ].iabilities) and do not involve measuremen~ of results of operations. 



CITY OF WEST MONROE. I.C)IIT~TANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
.q 

A_C__C0[[NT GROUPS 
7 
Continued 

The following two account groups are not "fund~". They are concerned only with the measurement of financial position and are not involved with measurement of results of operations. General Fixed Aszets Acconnt Gr~uo Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental funds. Public Domain ("infrastructure") general fixed assets consisting of certain imprcvements other than buildings, including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, and lighting systems, are capitalized along with other general fixed assets. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual hlstorica] cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are valued at their estimated fair value on the date donated. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add value of fixed assets or materially extend their useful lives capitalized but are only recognized as a normal expenditure governmental funds. Genera] Lonu-Term Debt Account Groun 
to are of the not the 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds. Because of their spendinq measurement focus, expenditure recognition for governmental fund types is limited to exclude amounts represented by noncurrent liabilities. Since they do not affect net current assets, such long-term amounts are not recognized as governmental fund type expenditures or fund liabilities. They are instead reported as liabilities in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. D. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBIN~..STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW Total columns on the Combined Statements - Overview are captioned "Memorandum Only" to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 15 



Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of West Monroe, Louisiana Page 2 
A material weakness is a condition in which the design Dr operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disc]ose all matters Jn the internal control that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are a]so considered to be material weaknesses. However, we believe that the reportable <:ondition described above is not a material weakness. This report is intended for the information of management of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 
Monroe, Louisiana October 10, 1997 
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LITTLE & COMPANY C[ R'] II II{D piJl~hlC A( C()UN'I AN'I S I' O. tt(IX 2485 11 I I NOR]I/ 1911l SI RI'I!T MONRO}{, I,OUISIANA 71207 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REOI]IREMENTZ APPLICABLE TO EACH MAJOR P]9OGRAM 

1 Id EPIII)NI (311~ IE1.1{('O1>11 I,t I 3114 
AMID iNTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

Honorable Mayor arid Board of Aldermen of West Monroe. Louisiana 
Compliance We have audited the compliance of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, (the City) with the types of compliance requirements described[ in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A.-133 Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 1997. The City's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the City's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the City's compliance based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non- Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the City's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on the City's compliance with those requirements. In our opinion, the City complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30, ]997. However, the results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance with those requirements that is required to be reported in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and which is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 97-3. 
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Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of West Monroe, Louisiana Page 2 
Internal Control Over Compliance The management of the City is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal programs. In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over cor~pliance with requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expre.%sing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. Our consideration of the internal control over compliance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants that would be material in relation to a major federal program being audited may occur and nct be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over compliance and its operatlons that we consider to be material weaknesses. This report is intended for the information West Monroe, Louisiana, and federal awarding entities. However, this report is a matter distribution is not limited 

Monroe, Louisiana October 10, 1997 
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FOR THE YEAR ENDF~D JUNE 30. 1997 

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS I. Except for the general fixed assets account group expresses an unqualified opinion on the primary statements of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana. the auditor's repot- government financia 
2. Three reportable conditions disclosed during the .~udit of the financial statements are reported in the Report On Compliance And On Internal Control[ Over Financial Reporting Based On An Audit Of Financial Statements Performe:3 In Accordance With Government Auditing Standards and Report On Compliance With Requirements Applicable To Each Major Program And Internal Control Over Compliance In Accordance with OMB Circular A-133. None of the reportabl6 conditions are! deemed to be material weaknesses. 
[3. No instar~ces of noncompliancE! material to the financial statements of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, were disclosed during the audit. 
One reportable condition disclosed during the audit of the major federal award programs is reported in the Report On Compliance With Requireme~its Applicable TO Each Major Program And Internal Control Over Compliance ]rJ Accordance With OMB Circular A-133. The conditicn is not reported a~ a material weakness. 
5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs; f<,~ the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, expresses an unqualified opinion. 
6. Audit findings relative to the major federal award programs for the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, are reported in Part C. of this Schedule. 
7. The program tested as a major program included the Department of Housing a:~d Urban Development, CFDA Nos. 14.855 and 14.857. 
8. The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000 
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F WEST MONROEL LOU_ISIAN F FINDINGS AND QU~S_TI 7 TINUE 
B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT REPORTABLE CONDITIONS 
97 - I F i_x e d A_s s e t s 

97-2 

Condition: The City's detail listing of fixed assets does not include real property owned by the City, nor has zhis listing been reconciled to the genera] ledger. Criteria: In order for the City to be able to exercise control over ~ts fJxe<~ assets, the detail listing must be complete and must be reconci3ed t~ the general ledger. Effect: Because all fixed assets are not included on the detail listing, th~ risk that control cannot be exercised over such assets is increased. 
Recommendation : We recommend that the City complete the detail fixed asset listing bv adding real property and reconcile it to the genera] ledger. 
Response: As in the prior year, the City is in the final stage of placing a value on the real property. Once the real property is added and the detail listing is reconciled, the City will be able to control all aspects of its fixed assets. 
Condition: The detail records for Convention Center receivables and deposits were not in agreement with the general ledger balances. 
Criteria: Internal controls should be in place to recluire reconcilistion cf subsidiary records to the general ledger on a monthly basis. 
Effect: By not reconciling subsidiary records to the ge[eral ledger, the risk of intentional or unintentional errors not being detected in a timely manner is increased- Recommendation: Subsidiary records should be reconciled on a monthly basis to he~V reduce the risk of intentional or un~ntentiona[ errors. 
Response: The City has already adopted this recommendation as of September, 1992 85 



CITY OF WEST MONROE. LOUISIANA 
97-3 Timely ReDortinQ 

F FINDINGS At~D_QUk~STIONED COSTS FOB TME YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 
Condition: Section 8 year-end reports are due to HUD within 45 d~ys of the fiscal year-end. As of the date of this report, the City had not submitted n~ year-end reports. Criteria: HUD regulations require timely reporting Recommendation: Year-end reports should be submitted by the due date 
Response: The City did not receive information from HUD regardlnq fJ~3 adjustments for the past 2 yea~s until October 1997. This informatno~ was critical in reconciling the City's figures to HUD in order t~ accurately reflect year-end balances. C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT Questioned Costs 

I. Housing Assistance Payments Prog~am - C F D A NO.~. 14.855 and 14.857; Program Nos. LA48V~86009017 and LA48E186003010; Program Period - Fiscal year ended June 30, 1997 Condition and Criteria: As discussed at 97-3; Year end reports were not submitted by the due date~ Effect: Unknown Recommendation: Year en~ reports should be submitted by the due date. Response: The City did not receive information from HUD regarding adjustments for the past two years until October, %997. The info[mation was critical in reconciling the City's figures to HUD in order to accurately reflect year end balances. TOTAL 86 



 
CITY OF WEST Z()NRO~, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS FOR THE YEAR E;4DED JUNE 30, 1997 

~edera] Grants/Pass-Through Grantor/Program Titl~~ Direct Programs Department of Development Section 8 Section 8 
Housing and Urban Existing EXJ sting Housing Voucher Program Program 

Flow Through Programs: United States Department of Agriculture and Forestry Through the State of Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry for CoR~odities Distribution: West Monroe Correctional Center Senior Citizen Center: Co~nod/t~es and Administrative Fee Sunm~er Feeding Program United States Department of Justice Through the Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement Local Law Enforcement Block Grant Juvenile J<Istice Grant 

C.F.D.A Nuad>er Agency or Pass- Through Number 
14.857 LA48--EI86-003-010 14.855 LA48 V186-009-017 
16.540 95-CF-WX-3020 

10.550 None 
10.568 None 10.568 None 
16.579 95 H2-B.2-OE2] 16.579 96-B2-~.2-OFI5 16.579 96LBVX0888 16.540 96-J2-J.3-231 United States Department of Transportation Through the Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development: Elderly and Disabled Program 20.509 LA-16-0023 SectJon ]8 20.509 ~%-18-X014 Federal Highway Administration 20.205 M8444 (002 Nationa] Highway Traffic Safety Administration: Directed Traffic Patrol Unit 20.600 9426-9624 Federa] Emergency Management Agency - Through the United Way of America: Emergency Food and Shelter 83.516 None Total F]ow-Through Programs 

Denotes Ma3or Federal Financial Assistance Program. See accompanying Notes to Schedu]e of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

653 673 I. 3?4 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOU] SIANA NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPEND/TURES OF EEI)E}GXL AWARDS 

The Schedule of Expendituzes of Federal Awards presents the activity of all federal award progra~is of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana. The City of West Monroe reporting entity is defined in Note ] to the City's financial statements. All federal award programs receJ red directly ~rom federal agencJ es, as well as federal awards passed through other government agencies, is included on the schedule. 
Basis of Ac, countin The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using the modified accrual basis of accounting, which is described in Note ] to the City's primary government financial statements. 
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C]T sum,~a-Y FOR Y T~ OF WEST MONROE, 1,O UISIANA 5~9~f NDI XG.~ 7~__Zg97 -- 
Department of Housing and Urban Development 1996 - Finding No. ]: Separation of Incompatible Duties, Section 8 
The same person who is responsible for processing applications and recertifications also processes rent and util:ity checks and mails them. Re comfaenda tion : It was recorlgnended that someone without access to the assets or related accounting recorcls reviews and compares the check edit to a listing of active tenants and landlords before checks are processed and mailed. Cut rent Status : The rec:on~nendation was adopted Jn January 1997 . No simJ lal findings were noted in the 1997 audit. 1996 - Finding No. 2: General Ledger Behind in Posting, Section 8 
Condition : The Section 8 general ]edger was three months behind in posting. 
Recon~nenda t ion : ] t was recom~nended that up- to- date records be kept because they are essential for budgeting purposes as we]] as reducing the risk of intentional or unintentional errors. Current Status : The problem was caused when the Section 8 program switched from a main-frame computer program to a PC-based program for its administrative functions in February 1997. This conversion now enables the records to be maintained currertly. No similar findings were noted in the 1997 audit. 
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CiTY OF WEST MONROE, LOU]SIA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 

Note I - Summ_a~of Significant AccoDnt_i_n~ Policies (Continued E The financial reporting its measurement focus treatment applied to a fund is determined by All governmental funds are accounted for using a current financial resources measurement focus, with this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. Operating statements for these funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other fir.ancing sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) in net current assets. The modified accrual basis of accounting is used :[or reporting all governmental fund types and the fiduciary fund type agency funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when they become both measurable and available). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be de<ermined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period. The City uses the following practices in recognizing and reporting revenues and expenditures: 
REVENUES Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lie]] on property as of January I of each year. Taxes are levied by the City in October or November, and are billed to the taxpayers in Dece~>er. Billed taxes become delinquent on January ~ of the following Fear; however, bF precedent, this is normally extended until February I. Revenues from ad va]orem taxes are budgeted in the year billed to the extent collections are expected. The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the assessed values determined by the tax assessor of 0uachita Parish. Federal and state grants are normally "expenditure driven", which means. that the City does not earn, or is not entitle6 to, the grant funds until liability for the expenditure has been incurred. Any amounts received in excess of actual, expenditures/liabilities at year end i~ reflected as deferred revenue on the fund's balance sheet. Interest earnings on time deposits time deposits have matured and the 
16 
are recognized as revenue when th$ interest is available. 



CITY OF WEST MONROE. I,OUTSTh~A NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDE[)J_QNE ~ 1997 
Snmmarv of Sirmificant Accountin~ Policies Continz~ed Substantially all other revenues are recognized when received by the City. Based on the above criteria, ad valorem taxes, federal and state grants, fees, charges, and com,~issions for services have been treated as susceptible to accrual. EXPENDITURES Expenditures in the governmental the modified accrual basis of liability is incurred. funds are generally recognized under accounting when the related fund 
Con~ensated absences are recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees, or their heirs, ere paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death. The cost of leave privileqes not requiring current available resources are recognized in the general long-term debt account group. The cost of leave privileges in the enterprise funds are accrued when incurred under the accrual basis of accounting. 
All proprietary funds are aceounted for using the accrual basis accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they are earned, their expenses are recognized when they are incurred. Unbilled Wa and Sewer Fund utility service receivables are recorded at year en 

of and ter d. 
Fiduciary Funds include expendable trust and agency funds. Those fiduciary funds are accounted for on the modified accrual basis of accounting. OTHER FINANCING ~OU~CES ~USES) Transfers between funds that are not expecte6 to be repaid are accounted for as other financing sources (uses) and are recognized when the underlying events occur. 
F The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in these financial statements: 



CITY OF WE~T MONRDE. LOUISIANA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 
Note 1 - Summarv of Siqnificant Accountinq Policies (Continued 
I. In May of each year, the Mayor submits to the Board of Aldermen an operating and capital budget for the succeeding year. 2. A public hearing is scheduled by the Mayor and the Board of Aldermen after allowing for at least ten days notice to the public at the time the budget is initially submitted to the Board of Aldermen. 3. Final adoption of the budget by the Board of Aldermen is on the second Tuesday in June. 4. The Mayor may authorize transfers of budgetary amounts within departments. However, any revision requiring alteration of levels of expenditures or transfers between departments must be approved by the Board of Aldermen. 5. Operating appropriations and nonmajor capita[~ appropriations, to the extent not expended, lapse at year end. Major capital appropriations continue iT* force until the project is completed. 6. All legally adopted budgets of the City are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Budgets are adopted for the General Fund, Special Revenue Funds, Debt Service Funds, Capital Project Funds, and Expendable Trust Funds. 
Budget comparison statements i3]cluded in the accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budgets and all subsequent adopted amendments. G Under state law, the City may deposit funds in demand deposits, interest bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having their principal off~ces in Louisiana. For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, cash eguimalents include all h~gh]y liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity date of three months or less when purchesed. 
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CITY OF WEST MONROF]. T,OI;T~TA~A NOTES TO FINANCIAL .qTAq'EHENT~ FOR THE YEAR END}]D JUNE 30. 1997 
Note ~ - Summary of Sionificant Accountino Pol~cJe~ H. UNBILLED ACCOUNTS RRCETVAT~I.T Continued 
Within the City's utility Fund, an estimated amount has been recorded for services rendered but not yet bil]ed as of the close of the year. The receivable was computed by taking the cycle billings the City sent the customers in July and prorating the amount of days applicab]e to the current year. Unbilled accounts receivable at June 30, 1997, were $]18,675. ] Noncurrent portions of long-term receivables due to government funds are reported on their balance sheets, in sp~te of their spending measurement focus. Special reporting treatments are used to indicate, however, that they should not be considered "available ~pendable resources" since they do not represent net current assets. Recognition of governmental fund type revenues represented by noncsrrent receivables is deferred until they become current receivables. J. ~_AD ~LBTS Uncollectible amounts for ad valorem taxes and convention center receivables are generally not significant. As a result, the direct write-off method for recognizing bad debts is used. Under this method, the receivab]e is charged to expense when the acccunt is deemed to be uncollectible. For customers" utility receivables, the allowance method is used to account for uncollectible amounts. Under this method, an allowance account is set up for whet is deemed to be uncollectible. K Amounts designated as "due from other funds" are considered "available spendable resources". L. INVENTORIES Special reporting treatments are applied to inventories to indicate that they do not represent resources", even though they are a coraponent of Such amounts are generally offset by fund balance 
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governmental fund 'available spendable net current assets. reserve accounts. 



CITY QF WE~_~RQEx_L_LQ_~ NOTES TO FINANCIAl, STATEMENTS FQR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 199~ 
Summary of Significant Accour~inq Pglicies (Continued Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first-in, first-out) or market. Inventory in the Genera] Fund consists of expendable supplies held for consumption. The cost is recorded as an expenditure at the time individual inventory items are used, 
M. FIXED ASSETS The accounting and reporting treatment applied to the fixed associated with a particular fund are determined by the measurement focus assets fund's 
Fixed assets used in gover~nental fund type operations (general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account Group, rather than in governmental funds. Assets are reccrded at cost on date purchased or, if donated, at fair market value on date of donation. Assets in the General Fixed Asset Account Group are not depreciated Public domain general fixed assets consisting of certain improvements including roads, bridges, curbs and gutters, streets and sidewalks, drainage systems, traffic: signals, and lighting systems, are capitalized. Fixed assets of the enterprise fund are recorded at: cost, if purchased, and at fair market value at date of gift, if donated. Major additions are capitalized while maintenance and repairs which do not improve or extend the life of the respective assets are charged to expense. Contributions received in aid of construction are credited to contributions accounts and do not reduce the cost of the assets acquired with such contributions. Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by proprietary funds is charged as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on proprietary fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives are as follows: 

Buildings Improvements Equipment 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STAT~MEMT~ 

Sun~Larv of SiGnificant AccountJno Po]i~iem N. ELECTRICAL SYSTEM OPERATING AGREEMENT (Continued On December 31, 1988, the City Council of West Monroe authorized an operating agreement between the City of West Monroe and Louisiana Power and Light (LP&L) for the operation by LP&L of the electric system within the corporate limits of West Monroe for a period of twenty-five years. The agreement provides; that LP&L will pay to the City three percent of gross receipts (as defined) collected from the sale of electric service to residential and commercial customers within the City. 
0 Accumulated unpaid vacation, sick pay, and other employee benefit amounts are accrued when incurred in enterprise funds under the accrual basis of accounting. Such amounts are not aecr'led in governmental funds under the modified accrual basis of accounting. However, such amounts are reflected in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Employees of the City earn vacation pay in varying amounts ranging fron 10 to 28 working days per year depending upon ler gth of service. At the end of each year, employees may carry forward earned vacation time. Up to a maximum of 40 days of unused vacation is paid to an employee upon retirement, separation, or death at hourly rates being earned by that employee upon separation. Firemen and policemen may receive up to one year's sick leave per illness as prescribed under Louisiana law. For all other City employees, sick leave is accumulated at rates ranging up to 12 days per year. Unused sick leave may be carried forward; however, up to a maximum of 36 days of unused sick leave is paid to an employee upon retirement, separation, or death et hourly rates being earned by that employee upon separation. 
P. LONG-TE]~]4 DEBT Long-Term debts expected to be financed from governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, not in the governmental funds. Long-term debts expected to be financed from enterprise fund operations are accounted for in those enterprise funds. 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 

Note 9 - Summary of SJanificant Accountino Po]ic~e~ Q~ RESERVES AND D~SIGNAT~ONS OF FUND ~OUITY Continued) Some portion of fund balance and/or retained earnings are reserved to indicate that a portion of fund equity is legally restricted to a specific future use and is not available for appropriation or expenditure. Designated portions of fund balance indicate tentative future spending plans, subsequent authorization R 
which may be changed before expenditures can and are subject to be made. 

Two cents of the sales tax revenue assessment is dedicated as follows: one cent is dedicated to capital improvements; seventy-five percent of the remaining cent is dedicated for purchases and improvements of assets having a life of one year or greater, related professional services and programs, and for paying capital improvements, construction, and repairs; the remaining 25% shall be used for genera] operations. S Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented in the accompanying financial statements in order to prov~de an understandinq of changes in the City's financial position and operations. 
Note 2 - Cash and Cash Eauivalents At June 30, 1997, the City has cash and cash equivalents (book balances net of overdrafts) as follows: Demand Deposits j~_.~o 6.3,426 These deposits are stated at cost, which approximates market. Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal agent bank. The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal deposit insurance must at all times; equal the amount on deposit with the fiscal agent. These securities are held in the name of the pledging fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable to both parties. Cash and cash equivalents (bank balances) at June 30, 1997, are secured as follows: 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 
Note 2 - _C~sh a~ C~sh~ ~ (Continued) Bank Balances Federal Deposit Insurance Pledged Securities (Uncollateralized) $ 200,000 4,895,447 $ 5,095.,447 
Because the pledged securities are held by a custodial bank in the name of the fiscal agent bank rather than Jn the name of the City, they are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) under the provisions of GASE Codification C20.I06; however, Louisiana Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on thE! custodial bank to advertise and sell the pledged securities within 10 days of be;kng notified by the City that the fiscal agent bank has failed to pay deposited funds upon demand. 

Note 3 - Fund Deficit At June 30, 1997, the Utility Enterprise Fund has a fund deficit of $1,705,673. This deficit Js caused by depreciation and/or transfers to the General Fund. 
Note 4 - Reclassification of Prior Year Minor reclassifications to the 1996 financial statements have been made to make them comparable with the current year presentation. 
Note 5 - Ad Valorem Taxes Property taxes are due as of January I. An enforceable lien attaches to the property with unpaid taxes and is sold at a tax sale. ProDertv Tax Calendar Assessment Date Levy [)ate Tax Bills Mailed Total Taxes are Due Penalties and Interest are Added Tax Sale - 1996 Delinquent Property 
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January I, 1996 September 1, 1996 November 20, 1996 January 31, 1997 February 14, 1997 June 11, ]997 



CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEA;{ ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 
Note 5 - Ad Valorem Taxes (Continued Assessed values are established by the Ouachita Parish Tax Assessor ea year on a uniform basis at the following ratios to fair market value. 10% Land 10% Residential Improvements i5% Industrial Improvements 15% Machinery 15% Cor~nercial Improvements 25% Public Service Properties Excluding Land 

The ad valorem tax ndllage is as follows 
Gc~neral Ad Valorem Tax Street Maintenance TOTAL 

Note 6 - Accounts Receivable 

Mills 7.10 i. 67 

Accounts receivable at June 30, 1997, consisted of the following 
Grants Receivable Accounts Receivable Other Receivables TOTAL 

Genera] Fund $ 29,819 55,799 2(;4.566 
Special Revenue Fund 
25,342 
Enterprise Fund Total $ 261,553 29,819 342,694 26~,96( 

Note 7 - Due Fro~ Other Governments HUD Section 8 Housing Louisiana Department of Transportation and Development Louisiana Department of Rural Development Louisiana Department of Economic Development Louisiana Comntission on Law Enforcement Louisiana Department of Education Ouachita Council on Aging TOTAL 
24 

6 432,44( 



Note 8 - Fixed As__j~'~el_s 

Note 9 

7 

A summary of changes in genera] fixed assets follows 

Land Bu~ idings Improvement s Other Than Bui] dings Equipment Construction in Progress 

Balance July I, 1995 _A_dditions Dele!ions_ June 30, 1997 
$ 1,445,116 $ 1,720,750 $ 8,590,444 
10,621,513 7,306,426 4,769,397 410.803 20,009 

$ 3,165,866 8.590.444 
15,390,910 7,697,220 

4,769,397 122,4_15 4,769~97 122,415 

A summary of! proprietary fund type property, plant, and equipment a June 30, 199"7, follows: 
Buildings Sewerage and Waterworks System Machinery and Equipment Total Less: Accumulated Depreciation Net Depreciable Assets Land 
r 

$ 74,786 10,923,235 681,46Q 11,679,481 ( 7,218,132 4,461,349 37,7 _50 
$ 4,499.09. 9 

At June 30, 1997 and 1996, all restricted asse~:s were in the form of demand deposits. These asset~'~ represent amounts held for utiliti('[~ customer deposits. 
25 



CITY OF WEST MONROE. I.OI]I~TANA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 
Note 10 - Pension and Retirement Plans 

CITY OF WEST MONROE-SPONSORED PENSION PLANS Effective January 1, 1980, the City-Sponsored West Monroe Police Pension and Relief System merged with the State of Louisi~na's Municipal Police Employees;" Retirement System. A.~; a result of that merger, the City of West Monroe was indebted to the state system for $93,776 at 0une 30, 1997, which represents the remaining principal balance of the accrued liability for the employees transferred to the Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System. This amount is being paid over 20 years at 6% interest. The City paid principal and interest payments of $51,1[,I during fiscal year 1997 from sales tax revenues. The West Monroe Police Pension and Relief System will cover those employees who were members of the system at January 1, 1980, and who retired prior to age 50. During fiscal 1997, the City paid $56,072 for those re=trees. Upon reachinq their 50";h birthday, they will no longer receive benefits under the West Monroe Police Pension and Relief System, but will begin receiving benefits under the state system. Effective January I, 1986, the City-Sponsored West Monroe Firemen's Pension and Relief System merged with the State F:_refighters" Retiremenl System. AS a result of that merger, the City of West Monroe was indebted to the State Firefighters' Retirement System for $1,742,593 at June 30, 1997, which represents the remaining principal balance of the accrued liability for those employees transferred to the Firefighters' Retiremen': System. This amount is being paid over 30 years at 7% interest, qhe City paid principal and interest payments of $171,340 during fiscal year 1997 from sales tax revenues. 

MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES" RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF LOUISIANA Substantially all city employees, except firemen and policemen ~I{. members of the Municipal Employees" Retirement System of Louisiana (MERS), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), public employee retlremc.n< system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board cf trustees. The MERS is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan }, with separate assets and benefit provisions. AI[L members participate in Plan A. 
26 



CITY OF WEST MONROE LOUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 
Note 10 - Pension and Retirement Plans (Continued All permanent employees working at least 35 hour~; per week and e]ected city officials are eligible to participate in the system. Under the MERS, a member is who retires at or after age 60 ,with at least 10 years of creditable service, at or a~ter age 55 with 25 years of creditable service, or at any age with at least 30 years of creditable service is entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 percent of the member's final compensation multiplied by his years of creditable service. Final compensation is a member's average monthly earnings during the highest 36 consecutive months or joined months if service was interrupted. A member who withdraws from active service prior to retirement eligibility is entitled to receive benefits beginning on the normal retirement date, assuming completion of ten years of creditable service and no prior refund of contributions. The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. Fundin~ PolJc_y - State statute requires covered employees to contribute 9.25 percent of their salaries to the system. A.~ provided by Louisiana Revised Statute I I : 103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on lhe result.~ of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The current actuarJally determined rate is 6.25 percent of annual covered payroll. The City's contributions to the System under Plan A for the years ending June 30, 1997, 1996, and 1995 were $183,016, $185,660, and $136,577, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information fo~ the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Employees' Retirement System, 7937 Office Park Blvd., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (504) 925-4810. MIJNICIPAL POLICE: EMPLOYEES" RETIREMENT SYSTEM All full-time police officers engaged in law enforcement are eligible to participate in the Municipal Police Employees" Retirement System (MPER$), a multiple--employer (cost-sharing), public employee retirement sys<elr (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. Members who retire at or after age 55 with '[2 years of creditabi<. service, at or after age 50 with 20 years of creditable service, or al any age with 25 years of creditable service are entitled to a retiremen[ benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3-I/3 percent of the me,~ez "s average final compensation mult iplied by his years of creditable service, not to exceed 100 percent of his average final compensation. 
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CITY OF WEST _MQNR~)_~OUISIANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL ~TAT~M~MT~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 

Note 10 - Pension and Retirement Plans (Continued Average final compensation is the average annual earned compensation of a rae~er for any period of 36 successive or joined months of service that produce the highest average. The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state statute. Fun_ding__ Policy - State statute requires covered employees to contribute 7.50 percent of their salaries to the system. The City is required to contribute 9.00 percent of covered employees' salaries. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:1[]3, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City's contributions to the System for the years ending June 30 1997, 1996, and 1995 were $202,304, $141,690 and $132,401 respectively, equal to the required contributions for the year. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Municipal Police Employees" Retirement System, 8401 United Plaza Blvd., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809-7017, or by calling (504) 929- 7411. 
All full-time firefighters for the City who are engaged in fire protection are eligible to participate in the Firefighters" Retirement System (FRS), a multiple-employer (cost-sharing), public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees. A member who has completed 20 years of creditable service, has been a member at least I year, and has reached the age of 50 is eligible for retirement. A member with at least 12 years cf service who has reached the age of 55 is eligible for retirement, provided he has been a member for at ]east I year. Upon retirement, the benefit amount is 3-I/3 percent of average final compensation multiplied by years of creditable service, not :o exceed his average final compensation. Average final compensation is the member's average annual earned compensation for any period of 36 successive or joined months of service that produce the highest average. The syste~ also provides death and disability benefits. Berefits are established by state statute. 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE. ],OIJT.qIANA FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE ~0. 1997 
Note 10 - Pension and Ret~ement Plans (Continued Funding__.~oliccy State statute requires covered employees to contribute 8.00 percent of their salaries to the system. The CiIy is required to contribute 9.00 percent of covered elaployees" salaries. As provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiscal year. The City's contribution to the System for the years ending June 30, 1997, 1996, and 1995 were $79,906, $71,218, and $67,988, respectively, equal to the required contributions for the year. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System, That report may be obtained by writing to the Firefighters" Retirement System, 3100 Brentwood Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809~1752, or by calling (504) 925-4060. 
The City Judge is eligible to participate in the Louisiana State Employees" Retirement System (LASERS), a multiple-employer (cost- sharing), public employee retirement system (PERS), controlled and administered by a separate board of trustees.. LASERS provides benefits for certain elected officials and officials appointed by the governor~ A member who has completed 20 years of creditable service is eligible for retirement. Upon retirement, the benefit amount is 2~ I/2 percent of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of creditable service~ Average compensation is defined as the member's average annual earned compensation for the highest thirty-six consecutive months of employment. Judges, court officers, and certain elected officials receive an additional annual retirement benefit equal to I% of average compensation multiplied by the nun~er of years of creditable service in their respective capacity. The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established by state s~atute. Funding_ Pol!!g_Z State statute requires covered contribute 11.50 percent of their salaries to the system employees to ~ The City is required to contribute 12.40 percent of covered employees salaries. This is the first year the City was required to contribute to this plan. AS provided by Louisiana Revised Statute 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior fiseal year. The City's contribution to the plan for the year ending June 30, 1997, was $1,636, equal to the required contribution for the year. 29 



CXTY OF WEST M.Q_N~_0E~_L~UIHrANA NOTES TO FINANCIAL .qTAq?EM~qN~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 
Note 10 - Pension and Retirement Plans (Continued The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the System. That report may be obtained by writing to the Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System, 3401 United Plaza Blvd., Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (504) 922-0600. Note 11 - PostemDiovment Health Care Benefits The City does not provide medical coverage for its retirees; consequently there is no l~abi]ity for postemployment health care benefits. Retirees are able to continue their insurance coverage but must pay for it in its entirety without any City assistance. Note 12 - Long-Term Debt The following is a sur~nary of bond and other long-term obligations transactions of the City of West Monroe for the year ended June 30, 1997: Fireflghters and Police Other Unfunded Long-Term Mer~er Cost 0bli(aLtions Total Balance at Beainnin~ of Yea Additions (Net) Retirements $ 1,907,622 $ 1,862,768 $ 3,770,390 _-- 90,325 ____46,748 . 137,07! ~ 1.8]_17,297 ~_816,020 ~ 3,633,317 Unfunded merger costs at June 30, 1997, consist of the following Police Unfunded Merger Co~ts $621,898 at March I, 1980, due in 20 annual installments of $51,151, including interest through March I, 1999, for Police Pension Fund merger into state plan $ 93,776 Fireli~hters I]nfund~d Nettler Cr~t~ $2,615,655 at January ], 1986, due in 30 annual installments of $171,340, includinq interest through January I, 2015, for Firefighters Pension Fund Merger into state plans 1,723,521 TOTAL UNFUNDED MERGER CO~ 30 



Note 12 

General Fund Capital Project Funds: McMillan Road/Bell Lane Special Revenue Funds: Street Maintenance Metro LCLE Section 8 Housing Rec[ eat ion Fund '86 Sales Tax Juvenile Justice Grant West 0uachita Senior Center Directed Traffic Grant Marshal Operating Expense Summer Food Program Con~unity Development Fiduciary Funds: Sales Tax Hasley Cemetery Workman's Comp Fund Enterprise Fund: Utilities 
31 

$ 239,253 $ 331,127 

25,525 34,668 52,520 1,323 55,362 331 3,023 

29,996 2,153 22,204 19,263 
17,497 12,648 23,018 83,744 1,954 
18,693 1,933 24,249 -- 245,389 68,9~ L 657,394 $ 657,394 



Note 15 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATE~NT~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 
Interfund operating transfers in and out during ~he year ended June 30 1997. were as follows: Fund Genera]. Fund Special Revenue Funds: Recreation Program Directed Traffic Grant West Ouachita Senior Center "86 Sales Tax Capital Metro LCLE Grant Marshal Summer Food Program Con~unity Development Capital Project Funds: McMillan Road/Bell Lane Fiduciary Funds: Hasley Cemetery Enterprise Fund: Utilities TOTAL 

Ol)eratinq Transfers _ __In ~i___ $ 884,185 $ 404,926 33,320 4,510 107,833 
55,362 332 3,023 59,191 
200,545 

919,191 798 

23,386 
$ 1,34~!,301 $ 1,348,30! Included in interfund operating transfers in and out is $860,000 transferred from the 1986 Sales Tax Capital Special Revenue Fund to the General Fund for the purpose of repaying advance funding of street overlay projects. Transfers back to the General Fund will be made in future years from the portion of sales tax collections dedicated for Capita] Projects. 

The City maintains a Utilities enterprise fund which provides water and sewer services. Segment information for the year ended June 30, 1997, was as follows: Operatinq Revenues Depreciation Operating (Loss) Operating Transfers In Net (Loss) Current Contributed Capital: Contributions Property, Plant and Equipment Additions Net Working Capital Total Assets Noncurrent Liabilities Total Equity 32 

536,447 268,504 469,188) 200,545 268,504) 261,834 261,834 318,792 5,120,091 50,783 4,767,108 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT~ FOR THE YEAR ENDED ,]lINE ZQ 1qg7 
Note 16 - Northeast Louisiana Artz C~Inei The City provides office space and utilities a: no charge to the Northeast Louisiana Arts Council. The amount of the services provided has not been determined. Note 17 - Lona-Term Firemen's Disability Pavment~ The City of West Monroe is self-insured with respect to workers' compensatio]] claims up to $250,000 per occurrence. Consequently, the City is responsible to provide Louisiana State %~rkers Compensation benefits under the Heart and Lung Act. Under this act, special treatment has been accorded firemen who develop any disease or infirmity of the heart and lungs. Louisiana Revised Statute 33.2581 provides a presumption in favor of firemen that the disease is related to employment even if they are not on duty when stricken with the disease, if the disease manifests itself after the f:[rst five years of employment. At June 30, 1997, the City is responsible for payment of lifetime benefits to five firemen. The actuarial estimate of the liability is $1,324,023. The annual payment requirements outstanding at June 30, 1997, are as follows: 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 - 2024 TOTAL These amounts are included in the general long-term debt account group (Note 12). 
Note 18 - Liti~ati9~ There are several pending lawsuits in which the City is involved. Th C~ty Attorney is of the opinion that the potential claims against th City, not covered by insurance, resulting from such ]itigation, woul not materially affect the financial position of the City at June 30 1997. 
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Note 19 In the financial statements for the year ended June 30, 1996, a change was made affecting ending fund balance for the Sec'~ion 8 Housing Fund Special Revenue Fund. This; change has the following effect on the beginning fund balance: Total Section 8 Special Housing Revenue Fund Funds Fund Balances as Previously Reported $ 110,284 $ 418,751 Adjustments for: Correction of Amounts due HUD for Vouchers and Certificates _( 42,02'5~ ( 42a025~ 
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TO account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are nol required to be accounted for in another fund. 



ASSETS Cash On Hand Cash In Bank Accounts Keceivab]e Due From Other Funds ]nventorJ~s: Materials and Supplies Gas and Oil TO]AL ASSET~ 
~,~ABILITI|:S AND FUND BALANCE 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND BALANCE SHEETS JUNE 30, 1997 AND 1996 

LIABILITIES Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities Due To Other Funds Deposits Payable - Contlactors TOTAL L]ABILIT] ES FUN~ BALANCE Reserved For Inventories Unreserved and Undesignated TOTAL FUND ]BALANCE 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

]997 
4,5;!5 3,465,7'13 350,184 239.2!53 38, 839 2.956 4,101,530 $ 

580 $ 127 807 514 
41,796 3,644,190 3.685.986 
4,101,500 $ 

]99 
425 188 499 973 35,193 16,?]3 2,69~,991 

346 118 33] 795 
45,906 2,546,290 2.592.196 



CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND SCHED[~E OF REVENUES, EX~EN1)ITLELES, AND CHANGES IN ~UND BALAIqCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL FOR THE YEAR END]']D JLrN~ 30, 2997 WITH CO~)ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOB THE YEAR ENDED JUN~ 30. 1996 

}<~VENUES Taxes Intergoverlmlenta] Licenses and Permits Charges for Services Fines and Forfeitures Miscellaneous TOTAL REVENUES EXPENDITURES General GovernnLent Public Safety Public Works Culture and Recreation TOTAL EXPENDITURES ~]~C~SS OF REVENUES OVER EZPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers - ]n Operating Transfers - Out TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES1 ZY, CZSS OF REVENUES AND QTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES ~UNP BALT~CE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

6,26],000 202,940 401,680 822,522 724,500 i~409,991 9.822.603 
3,593,905 3,51"7,052 1,500,299 816,065 9,427.321 
395.282 
925 169 00C 562 
i, 150, 720 2,592, 196 

]99 
$ 6,355,787 201,524 423,043 818,555 646,851 3,499,696 9,945,456 
3,557,925 3,449,658 1,511,749 811,593 9,330!925 
884 404 185 926 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE 
94,787 $ 6,]!{ (1,416) 2,'6 21 , 393 39{ (3,967) 8{- (77, 649) -/~( 89,705 ],2,4 122,853 9, 6 '! 
35,980 67,394 22,450 4{472 96.396 
219,249 9 
(40 235 815 364 479,259 {276,179 

1,093,790 2.592.196 
FUND BAIJ~NCE AT END OF YEAR $ 3,742j916 $ 3~685,986 $ 

37 

],9 1.'1 
$6,930) ('i 0 3.~ 



 
CITY OF WEST MONROE, IX)UISIANA GENERAL FUND SCHEDULE OF REVENUES CO~ARED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) FOR THE YEAR ENDED Jl~qE 30, 1997 WITH CO}4~ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE yEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

~ NT~GOVERNMENTAL REVENUE~ Tobacco Taxes Beer Taxes Louisiana Department of Highways 2% Fire insurance Other I nl ergoverrm~ent al TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES LJC~NSES /J~D pERMITS Business Licenses Perm/ts TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS C){ARGES FOR SERVICES Sanitation Charges Recreation Department Revenue Convention Center - Gross Proflt V~ndor collection Fees Kiroli Park Income TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES F]NgS AND FORFEITURES City and State Fines City Court Fees TOTAL FINES AND FORFE]TURES M~$CELL/bNEQUS REVENUES IDterest Earned Franchise Revenue Rentals Oil and Mineral Leases Video Poker Income Other Revenue TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES 
qOTAL REVENUES 

BUDGET 
490, 000 446,000 325, o00 261,000 
68, 37, 44, 27, 25, 202, 
7()0 000 5O0 0O0 740 940 
340,000 61,650 401.650 
510, 59, ]14, 6, ]34, 822, 
080 500 922 080 i00 522 
68(1,000 44,500 724,500 
87,000 620,000 27,000 5,000 380,800 290!991 ],409,991 

1997 

488,040 559,625 308,122 355.787 
68, 35, 44, 26, 25, 201, 
355, 67, 423, 

7]4 405 510 96~ 928 524 
249 794 043 
517,662 57,371 105,978 6,000 131,544 818,555 
600,406 46,445 646.851 
95,159 631,750 27,075 6,786 50],115 237,811 1.499,696 

$ 9,822,603 $ 9,945,456 $ 
38 

VAP, I ANC E - FAVOPJ%BLE UN f'AVOP~BLE 
(1,960) 113,625 (]6,878) 94,787 
]4 ],595 I0 (33 188 1,416 
15,249 6,144 21,393 
7,662 (129 8,944 0 2,556 3,967 
79,594 1,945 77.~49 
8 11 1 121 (53 89 
]59 750 75 786 115 180 7O5 

] 99. A C 'I 1? A 

3- , ~ : 44, ] 2i , { 20i, 
33" , :! 6~, " 39~ . { 
50", ( ( 4~,~: ]4,;,(4 
3, , . 44,' 8, 4 
12] 86 / 21 4 284 26- 1.2(4 



GZ~ZKAL 6OVEP~4ENT (Continuedl 

CITY OF WEST MOITAOE, LOUISIANA GENE P~OJ FU]~) SCHEDULE OF EXPEb'DITL~S CO}4PA~[) TO BUDGET (C~ IKASIS) C'ONTIqqUED FOR THE YEAR ENDEI) JIA~E 30, 1997 W]TH COMPA;LATIVE ACTUAL I~4OUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE .~;0, 1996 

GITY HALL MAINTENANCE Supervisor's Salary Cleaning Serivce Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Miscellaneous qxavel, Car, and Meetings Uniforms Utilities - E/ectrlc Utilities - Gas Air Maintenance TOTAl CITY HAL1, MAINTENANCE 
ADM~.NISTKATIVS GZNERAL Professional Services Dues and Subscriptions PBX System - Telephone Postage Coroner Fees Civil Defense Contiibution Accident and Legal Settlement Ouachita Council of Goveri~clents Ouachita Enterprise Corporation Credit Union Civil Serwce Board O~her City Misce]laneous Payroll Taxes Workmen's Compensation ]nsurance -- Tangib]e Property ]r*surance Employees Municipal Employees' Pension Contribution Returned Checks Police Pension and Re]ief Fund Firemen's Pension and Relief Fund Area Rehabilitation Consultant Reserve for Contingency Judges Pension Christmas Expense 

25,545 10,000 27,090 2, 63, i0, 4, ]42, 
i00 i00 300 000 000 045 
51,088 16,000 29,500 311,0011 21,000 7,000 ] 0,000 ]5,000 30,000 22,400 3,600 ]8,800 104,500 250,000 570,000 475,000 146,000 6OO 208,000 81,000 18,650 1,636 9,500 

40 

997 
ACTUAL 
25,544 $ 7,065 32,723 34 2,100 9O 60,600 9,179 6,445 143,780 
70,391 23,849 27,167 29,542 20,468 12,177 14,950 32,076 18,739 3,600 14,593 98,313 245,044 563,091 479,983 128,390 406 202,304 79,906 18,570 6,648 1,636 9*426 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE 
1 $ 2,935 5,723) (34) 0 I0 2,700 821 2,445) 1,735) 
19,303 (7,849 2,333 458 532 7,000 (2,177 5O (2,076 3,661 0 4,207 6,]87 4,956 6,909 (4,983 17,610 194 5,696 1,094 8O (6,648 0 74 

]99< ACTLI; 

34,1. 9{,]" 244, ~( 503,[$ 4(9,[- ]4:', : 4 20,', .~ 



 
CITY OF WEST MOh~ROE, LOUISIANA GENERAl, FUND SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES COMP~/~ZD TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) CONTINI]ED FOR THE yEAR ENDED JU~E 30, 1997 WITH CO~[PAP~TIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

GENE P.AJ~ GOVERNMZMT (Cont inued) QTHEE A/)MIN I STRATIV~ (Cont in1~ed) A~MINI STRATIVE GENEPAL (Continued) LSU Extension Tanner Building Maintenance Computer Technici an Demolition Pzojects Dog Pound Metro Narcotics Sick/Vacation Pay Police Accreditation Driver's Recertificat i on Legal Consultant Fees Museum Lazarre BMX Events Cormnunit y Center TOTAL ADMINISTRAT]VE GENERAL TOTAL OTHER ADM:[N]STRAT]VE TOTAL GENEI:A~ GOVBP~IMENT 
~UBL~C SAFETY 
Salaries - Firemen Salaries - Chief Salaries - Clerk Salaries - Fire Prevention Salaries - Training Officer Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Miscellaneous Gas and Oil Travel, Car, and Meetings Telephone Uniforn~ Utilities Trainii~g Prevention Bureau Fire Apparatus Equipment TOTAL FIRE 

2,000 25,000 38.000 (4,000 14,000 1.000 85.000 7,000 1,000 36.700 
2{8(!6!931 3,593,905 
745,000 48,673 19.]16 33,651 33t667 7,000 32,000 1,500 5,500 4,000 14,(100 ]9~000 36,000 (,000 5,000 

]997 
ACTUAL 

2,000 $ 23,465 39,297 (3,937) ]2,562 986 93.640 6,628 300 682 37,340 2t489 2.3]6.723 2,859!478 3,557,925 
744,516 48,677 19,]15 33,655 33,750 5,664 33,016 ],3]2 5,41] 3,748 ]],225 17,943 33,366 5,67] 2,821 1,036 1.000,926 

VARIANCE - FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE 

0 1,535 1,297) (63) 1,438 ]2 8,640) 0 372 7OO (662) (640) 2,489) 8,251 7,453 35.980 

4, ,( 
~: .7' 
'4' 



CITY OF WEST MONROE , LOU]SIANA GENERAL FUND SCHEDULe: O]9 E>iPE~DITLq~ES CO~ARED TO BUDGET (GAA~ BASIS) CONTINUED FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE. 30, 1997 WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1996 

PUB)bIC SAFETY (Continued) LEG~L City Attorney's Salary C]erical staff Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Telephone TOTAL LEGAL PQLICE Salaries - Policemen Salaries - Clerks Salaries - Com~nunication Officers Salaries - School Guards Salaries - Dog Control Salaries - Police Chief Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies MJ scellaneous G~LS and Oil Travel, Cax, and Meetings Tei ephone Utilities - Rifle Range Unifoz~ S])ecia] Investigation 'fzaining Dog Corlt rol Community Police & Other CledJts TOTAL POLICE FE]SQN Salaries - Jailors Salaries - Superintendent Salaries - Cook Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and 8upplies Travel, Car, and Meet]ng~ ~elephone Unifor~ Food for Prisoners Cormmodities Medical Aid for Prisoners Medical Nurse TOTAl. PRISON 

82, 66, 5, 2, 156, 
556 400 000 800 75~ 
1,202,800 133,000 138,000 30,750 29,000 51,806 32,000 70,000 ],00O 40,600 12,500 29,000 1,500 29,000 ] , 500 22,000 3,500 (i0,000 1.817,]56 
204, 31, 19, 33, 
l, 100. 6, 4, 400. 

400 644 895 600 000 500 200 800 000 000 800 839 

42 

]997 
ACTUAL 
82,555 $ 66,287 3,198 2,466 154.506 
1,228,963 139,049 128,519 32,524 27,121 51,806 31,755 67,435 907 40,811 1],838 28,927 1,083 27,478 535 23,153 3,137 <65,532 1.779.509 
203,428 32,986 19,894 470 29,372 4]4 145 2,036 87,936 ]88 3,425 5,000 385,294 

VARIANCE FAVORABL~ UNFAVORABLE 
l $ I]3 1,802 334 2,250 

972 (1,342 1 ]3O i, 628 86 55 (236 12,064 (188 2,575 (200 15,545 

]99i ACZUI 

1,131 118 2~ 2] 

<3, 1,68( 
19! 31 ] 8 



CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA GEME RA.L ~/~[D SCHEDU]~E OF E~ENDITL~S COMPARED TO BL~)GET (GA~ BASIB) CONTINLrED FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUN~] 30, 1997 WITH CO~PARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JllgE 30, 1996 

~'UBLIC SAFETY (Contlnued) }'QL~C~ SHOP Salaries - Foreman $ Materia]s, Repairs, and Supplles Travel, Car, and Meetings Utilities - Telephone TOTAL POLICE SHOP |!QLICE, P~ISON~ AN]) COURT ~AINTENANCE Utilities - Electric Utilities - Gas TOTAL POLICE, PRISON, AND COURT MA]NTENZq~CE TOTAL PVDLIC SAFETY 
PV~D;C WO}tKS SANITATION OAP~AG~ Salary - Superintendent Labor - Wages Vehicle Maintenance Materia]s, Repairs, and Supplies Gas and Oil Unifor.L~ Sanitary Landfill Charges TOTAL GARBAGE TBA~H Labor - Wages Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Gas and Oil Uniforms Sanitary Landfill Charges TOTAL TRASH TOTAL SANITATION 

1997 
ACTUAL 

29, (,44 $ 3, 800 950 3,8!!o 38. 194 
75,000 19,000 94,000 3,517,052 
29,400 255,000 20,000 6,800 ]2,500 2,300 ]26,000 452.000 
201,750 29,000 2,900 15,000 1,750 91,000 341,400 793.400 
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29,644 $ 2,967 799 3,518 36.928 
74,052 18,443 92,495 3,449,658 

29,40] 257,985 21,664 6,946 ]2,193 3,196 120,788 452,173 
216,037 30,720 3,164 15,944 2,636 97,562 366,063 

VAR]ANCE FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE) 7" 
0 $ 833 15] 282 1.266 
948 557 1,505 67,394 3 

(] 2,985 1,664 {]46 307 (89E 5,212 (]73 
14,287 (i,720 (264 (944 (886 (6,562 24,663 



CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA GENERAL FUND SCHEDUI~: OF EXPENDITURES COMPARED TO BUDGET (GA~d9 BASIS) CONTINUED FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

pUBI,I c WORKS (Continued) Sa]ary - Super/ntendent Labor - Wages Highway Service Tech. Vehicle Mair~tenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplles Gas and Oil UnJ f ornas Street and Bridge Lights Signal Lights Street Sign-~i and Markings TOTAL STREETS CKME~ERY Salaries Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Gas and Oil Utilities Uni f orris TOTAL CEMETERY ZQNING Salaries Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Travel, Car, and Meetings Legal Advertising TOTAL ZONING CITY MAINTENANCE 8HOF Salary - Superintendent Labor - Mechanics Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Miscellaneous Gas and Oil Uniforms Utilities TOTAL C]TY MAINTENANCE SHOP ~OTA~L pUBLIC WORKS 

35, ]30, 25, ]7, 6, 16, 2, 148, 9, 43~ 433 

701 000 000 500 000 000 7610 500 300 000 701 
31,000 1,500 1,400 1,000 1,600 300 36.800 
44,806 3,4[)0 8,500 2.600 59.306 
37,742 110,208 16,300 i, ], i0, ]77, 
450 300 I00 092 1,500,299 

]997 
ACTUAL 
35,701 ]21,]74 26,142 18,252 6,288 ]7,399 3,669 139,75] 8,058 40,524 416,958 
32,730 2,385 1,274 828 1,71] 343 ~9,27] 
44,807 1,697 7,726 3,177 57,407 
38, ]]2, ]6. ] l 8 179 

070 976 639 530 844 818 877 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE 
0 8,826 61,142 (752 (288 61,399 (969 8,749 1,242 2,476 16.743 
1,730 (885 126 172 (111 (43 2.471 
(i 1,703 774 (577 1.899 
(328 2,776 (339 0 (80 (544 1,282 2,785 

1996 ACqUA 
32,3 138 , ?< : 24,7}: 14,~I 5. 9 } ]5,8}4 2,74 ]46~9{{ 26,]s[ 9,8 - 418,C][ 
24,[ ],] f 1.( 1.4 28.3 

3 96 12 ] 6 157 



CITY OR W~ST MONROE, LOUISIANA GEN~:RAL ~7]ND S~HEDULE OF EXPEI~D~TIrP~ES C(MqPA/~ED 9!O BUDG~! (GAAP BASI~) CONTINIrZD FOR THE YEAR E~DED .]IRqE 30. 1997 ~TITH CO~fPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OL~[E 30, 1996 

CULTUR~ AND R~CREATION RECREATION AN[) PARKS Salary - Dilector Labor Vehicle Malntenance Materials. Repairs, and Supplies Gas and Oil Travel, Car, and Meetings Telephone Uniforms Utilities Game Expense Concession Operating E~pense TOTAL RECRP~T]ON AND PARKS KIROLI PARK Salary - Ranger Labor Part-Tinle Workers Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repail:s, and Supplies Uniforn~ Gas and Oil Travel, Car, and Meetings Telephone Utilities Event Expense CoDcessJ on Operation TOTAL KIROLI PARK ~:QNVENTION CENTER Salary - Director Operation - Salaries Operation - Part-Time Workers Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Miscellaneous Gas and Oil Travel. Car, and Meet:.ngs 

28,033 75,200 2,500 28,500 ],300 ],150 5,580 60O 30,000 4,500 25,]00 202,383 
21,425 88,976 46,260 3,960 37,800 1,2110 4,500 ] O0 4.300 29,800 ] 0,000 9,218 255. 9~9 
36,371 15,)47 28,8@8 29,000 4,000 250 350 
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1997 
ACTUAL 
28 76 2 34 1 1 5 27, 7, 17, 203, 

038 $ 620 855 082 246 531 27] 721 265 958 832 4]9 
30,715 81,610 47,284 4,648 38,121 1,179 3,286 144 4,20] 25,572 ]0,458 12,426 259,644 
36,371 15,747 29,936 661 27,473 4,061 262 289 

VARIANCE - FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE 
(5) $ 1,420) (355) 5,582) 54 (38]) 229 (12]J 2.735 3,458) 7,268 1.036~ 

0 0 1,088 39 ], 52"] (6] (12 61 

,', 4 -i /, 4 4 : ':~, } < 



C~T~ OF WEST MO~TROE, LOUISIA~qA GENERAL FUN]) SCHEDUD~E OF EXPENI)ITUR~S COMDAP~ED TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) CCRqTrNLrgD FOR THE yEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 WITH COM]?~JAATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. ] 996 

~UL~rOIKE AND RECREATION (Continued) (Continued) Tel ephone UnJ f orr~ Advertising and Promotion Ut:Llities - Electric Utilities - Gas TOTAL CONVENTION CENTER COM]9)NI TY DEVI~LOPMENT Salary - Director PR & Marketing Specialist Salary - Director - Center Labor - Cenzer Program Labor Dep~ r tment Pro] ects Gas & Oil Materials, Repairs, and Supplles Travel, Car, and Meetings Advertising and Promotion Program Expense Activity Expense Center Travel, Car, and Meetings Center Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Telephone Utilities Special Events TOTAl, COMMUNITY IIEVELOPMENT TOTAL CULTUF~; AND I~ECP~:ATION '20 TAL EXPENDITURE S 

1997 
BUDGET ACTUAL 
6 ] 48 19 190 
200 300 200 I00 000 066 
44,760 18,233 23,326 32,588 16,]36 884 670 650 200 [183 180 335 O2O 416 35( 8OO 67"/ 

6,063 $ 331 982 46,901 ]7,754 ]86,831 
44,760 21,438 23,326 25,386 15,240 53] 468 583 101 286 422 955 508 054 770 871 699 

VARIANCE - FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE 
137 (31 218 1,]99 1,246 3,235 
0 3,205 0 7,202 1,496 0 (6~7 202 67 99 597 ],602 380 (488 362 (414 1,929 5,978 4,472 

]99~ ACTUA 
6,(, l,.q 40, 5 13,6 1({.5 
]6,( 24,7 19,( 6,4 

$ 9,427,321 $ :9,330,925 $ 96,396 $ 8,70 



TO account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or for major capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditure for specified purposes. 



- to maintain funds 1.67 mill increase of ad valorem taxes for in the fiscal year starting July I, 1993. for street improvements by a a period of ten years beginning 
ectiona] ]~!~o_v_ement Fund - to account for charges and expenditures for improvements to 
recreation programs 
funds received from connection with the 

the funds received from user correctional facilities. 
to account for receipts and disbursements in the 
- to account for the receipts and disbursements of the Department of }[()using and Urban Development used in Section 8 Housing Program. 

- to account Department of Elderly Affairs and other state operations of a senior citizens' center. 
qency bne~[e*__~uq~m ru,1~ - United Way to be used for the qualifying for such assistance. 
f funds received from City witnesses. 

for funds received from the agencies to be used for the 
to account for funds received from the feeding and sheltering of area residents 
to account for receipts an6 disbursements of Court costs and used to pay off-duty officers as 

disbursementsof funds received from City with City Marshal operating expenditures 
- to account for receipts and Court costs and used in connection 

al RehabJ~ it__a~io__~n Fund - to account for receipts and disbursements of funds received from the Department of Housing and Urban Development used Jn connection with the Rental Rehabilitation Program. 
- to received in connection account for receipts and disbursements of funds with the operation of Farmers Market. 

Sales Tax 75%_CCapital Fun{ sales tax collections of 75 funds are predominantly used 
- to account for monthly transfers from percent of the 1986 one cent sales tax. The for capital expenditures. 



Metro Vice Fund - from the state 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONT I NUED) 
tO account for receipts and disbursements of funds receJv((] and used in narcotics operations 

]J Park Science Building _~pnd - disbursements of funds received from the of the science building at Kiroli Park. 
r 

to account for receipts and public and used in the construction 
- to account for receipts and disbursements of fund received from Louisiana Commission of Law Enforcement and Administration of Criminal Justice and used in narcotics operations. 

nile Ju_stice Grant - to account for receipts and disbursements of funds received from Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement and Administration <)f Criminal Justice and used for organized programs directed to the tee] population. 
rected Traffic Grant - to account for receipts and disbursements of funds received from Louisiana Highway Safety Commission used in highway safety programs to reduce traffic accidents, deaths, injuries and property damage. 

to account for receipts and disbursements received from Louisiana Department of Education used to provide meals for eligible children during the summer. of fund~, nutritional 
ers Li_cense Bureau - to account for receipts end disbursements of service fees collected by the Louisiana Office of Motor Vehicles and remitted to.the City, used for the building and maintenance of the drivers license office. 

to account funds received from Louisiana Office the improvement of neighborhoods and for receipts and disbursements of of Community Development and used fo the quality of life. 
for receipts and of funds received from the public and other services projects. 
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disbursements; for particu]a 



ASSETS 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA SPEC]A/, REV~:NUE FUNDS COMBINING BAI2~NCE SHEET JUNE 30, 1997 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1996 

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND 
Cash In Bank $ 45,248 $ Accounts Receivable Due From Other Governments Due From Other Funds Other Assets TO~AI~ ASSETS 
LIABZL/TIES AND FUND BALANCES L]IABILITIES Bank Overdraft Accounts Payable Due To Other Funds Due To Other Governments Deferred Revenue TOTAL LIABILITIES FUND BALANCES Unleserved 

CORRECTIONAL 1 M PROVEMI]NT FUND RECREATION PROGRAM FUND 

25.525 

SECTION 8 HOUSING FUND 
$ 57,870 $ 152.005 

WES1 OUAC H ] SEN] CENZ} FUN[ 

$ 45, 248 $ 9, 779 $ 25, 525 $ 209j 875 $ 6(, 

2,255 2,153 $ 25,149 $ $ 54.([ 19,263 IF.t4 149.866 4.408 0 25,149 169,129 66 
40,84(I 9,779 376 40,746 

TOTI~ LIABILITIES AND FUND BAIN~NCES $ 45,248 $ 9 779 $ ~25 525 $ 209,875 $ 6( 



EMERGENCY SHELTER PROGRAM FUND 
OFF:[CER WITNESS COURT FUND 

i.]95 $ 37,098 $ 

CITY MARSHAL ~ S O FE RAT ] ONAL RE NTAL FAP~IE RS EXPENSE REIIAB] I.ITAT] ON MARKET FUND FUND FUND 

55.362 

'86 SALES TAX 75~ CAPITA], FUND 
25 ]20 34 342 000 668 

],195 $ 37,098 $= 85,829 $ 2~ 148 $ ii 243 $ 180 0]0 

C 
].]95 

$ $ 
0 0 

2,085 22,148 

85,29] 22.850 

-~'?, 098 $ 85,829 $ 22t148 $ 11,243 $ 180, OlC 



ASSETS Cash In Bank Accounts Receivable Due From Other Goverl~llents Due From Other Funds Other Assets TOTAL ASSETS 
LIABILITIES AND FUND ]~ALANCES LIABILITIES Bank Overdraft Accounts Payable Due To Other Funds Due TO Other Gover~mlents Deferred Revenue TOTAL LIABILITIES 
Unreserved FUN[) BALANC ~S 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS CO~IBINING BALANCE SHEET JUNE 30, 1997 W~TH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, i996 

K]ROLI PARK SCIENCE BUILDING FUN[) 
METRO I, CLE GR~NT FEND 

13,555 $ 15,039 $ 17,307 $ ]05,335 
!5,039 S ]29, 6f12 $ 

$ $ 98,438 22,204 
0 0 120,642 
13.550 
13,555 $ ]5,039 $ 120,(;42 $ 

JUVEN]LE JUSTICE GRANT 
7,671 9.826 



D] RECTED TRAFF] C $RANT 
$ 2], 695 $ 
i, 323 
$ 23,018 $ 

S Ub~,IER FOOD PROGRAM 
1,468 $ 2,998 331 

DRIVERS CC)IN41rN I T Y LICENSE DEVELOPMEN2 BUREAU GFJ~NT SPECIAL GRANTS & TOTALS DONATIONS 1997 
13,186 $ 35] $ 8,820 $ 

3, 023 

2,512 1,954 331 3, 023 
23,0]8 4,797 0 3,023 

13,186 $ 

]4,]40 25,342 02,350 72,752 O 

1996 
$ 1,442,3::< 5 i :? 151,q4, ]7] , 0(]) i. 65!: 8j820 $ 914,584 $ 1,773,5 

$ 164 129 182 150 
498 $ 078 48] 197 - 0 0 626,254 

47 839 3O8 96 63 1,354 
35] 8,820 288,330 418 
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8,820 $ 914,584 $ 1,773,5 



EEVENUES Taxes Int ergovernment a] In~erest Other TOTAL REVENUES 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL REVEI~JE ~q~qDS COMBINING SCHEDULE OF P~,VENUES, EX3?ENDITIrRES AI{D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUS~E 30, 1997 ~TH COMPA/<ATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEA]{ Eh~DED JU~ 30, 1996 

EEPENDITDRES CURRENT: Public Safety Publlc Works Health And Welfare Culture and Recreation Capital Expenditures ~*d Major Repairs TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

STREET MAINTENANCE FUND CORRECT I ONAL ] MPROVEMENT FUND 
$ 114,975 $ $ 8,017 7,00] 7,00] 

5,746 

RECReaTION PROGRAM FUND 
62,96!! 62,969 

96,289 

SECTION 8 HOUSING FUND 
279, 12, 5, 297, 

OUAC}I ] I Z SEN] !} CENT }:~ FUN[) 
99,q 134 234 

1,324,540 342 
188,648 5,746 96,289 1,324,540 342,19 EXCE;$$ (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENV$$ OVKE EXPENDITURES (65,656 QTHER FINANCING $OUBCE$ (USES Operating Transfers - In Operating Transfers - Out TOTAL OTHER FINA]qCING SOURCES (USES) ~CI;SS (D~FICIZNCY) OF RZVZNUBS AND QTIII]E FINANCING SOU~{CES OVER EZPENDITURE$ AND OTHZR FINANCING USES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF yFJLR 

0 0 
(65,656 106,496 ],255 8,524 

9,779 $ 

1(17 
0 10 7 
27,513 68,259 



EMERGENCY SHELTER PROGRAM FUND 
17,105 17,105 

OFFICER WITNESS COURT FUND 
2,053 11,577 
$ 

CITY MARSHAL'S OPERATIONAL RENTAL FAP44ERS EXPENSE RE}{ABILITATION MA}:KET FUND FUND FUND 
67,940 

23,126 123,302 
21,546 23,126 _ 123,302 
4,44]) (9,496) (55,362 

55,362 
0 0 55,362 
4,441) (9,496) O 5.6,36 46,594 2,085 

0 20,592 

22,909 
0 22,909 
0 
0 
0 22 ~ 148 

'86 SALES TAX 75% CAPITAL FUND 
15,532 2,120,435 4.621,034 

3,682,721 3.682,721 

(919,191 0 (919,191 
(2,317 13,560 19,]22 52,747 



CITY OF WEST MO~/ROE, LOUISIANA SPECIAL ~,~,VENUE FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDULE OF P.EVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES ]:N ~ BALANCES FOR THE YEAR EN~)ED JIF~E 30, 1997 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

REVENUES Taxes Inter gover nment a] Interest Other TOTAL REVENUES SX PENDITURES CURRENT : Public Safety Public Works Health And Welfare Culture and Recreation capital Expendituies And Major RepaJ zs TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

MGTRO VICE F'UND 
] , 325 631 i. 986 
2, 356 

KIROLI PARK SCIENCE BUILD]NG FUND 
METRO LCLE GR;dNT FUND JUVEN]LE JUSTICE GRANT 
250, 422 ] 9, 785 669 6~9 25(;,4:i~ 19,78~ 

2.356 0 EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (400) 669 798 OTHER FINANCING SOURCI~S (USES) Operating Transfers - :[~] Operating Transfers Out TOTAL OTHER EIN~gC]NG SOURCES (USES) EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOUF{CES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES FUND BALANCES AT BEG]NNING OF yEAR 

0 0 
(400 13.955 

FUND DALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ ]3 5~5 $ 

798 798 
669 14 . 370 

19.785 
19,785 
0 
0 



DIRECTED TRAFFIC GRANT SUI~4ER FOOD PRC,GI~4 
18,089 4,844 829 18,918 

DRIVERS COMMUN ] T Y S PEC IAL LICENSE DEVBLOPMENT GRANTS & TOTALS BUREAU GRANT DONATIONS ] 997 
36,142 ].153 

5, 176 

4.510 
42,537 42,537 

351 35] 346 44,556 44.902 
042 548 908 280 778 
447,367 188,648 1,693,44] 161,851 3,725,258 6.2]6,565 

199( 
2,531,7~ !,782,(13z 3],3q. 558,06! 4.903,[81 
385,31~ 159,:77 1,628,[,~f 129,<9 3,788 (.07] 

332) (5,242) (2,672) 5,272 627,213 (1,168,1(4 
4.510 332 3,023 204 919 380 989 332 0 3,023 0 (715,609 4r510 
0 0 
0 $ 0 $ 

(5,242) 351 18.428 5,272 3.548 88,396 

2,084 1.077 

I(,],44 580.19 
13,]86 $ 351 $ 8,820 $ 288,330 $ 418 



TOTAL ASSETS 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA 86 SALES TAX 75% CAPITA/, SPECIAL REVENUE FUND BALANCE SHEETS 

ASSETS 

~ABILITIES AND ~ I~CE %~ABILITIES Bank Overdraft Accounts Payable Retainage Payable Due To Other Funds TOTAL LIABILITIES FUND BALANCE Unreserved 

JUNE 30, 1997 AND 1996 

TOTAL LIABILI~!E$ ~[? FUND BALANCE 

1997 1996 
- $ 648,556; 25,342 120,000 34,668 132,726: $ 180,010 $ 781,286 

8!5, 291 $ 9,249 13,601 ]08,141 
578, 91, 59, 728, 
512 00 7 0 2 0 539 

71, 869 . 52, 747 
$_ 180.j)i~: $ 78 ], 286 



 
CITY OF WEST MONROE, IJ0UISIANA 86 SALES TAX 75% CAPITAL SPECIAL P.EVENUE F~qD SCHEDULE OF ~.EVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL FOR THE YEAR ~NDED JUNE 30, 1997 WITH COM~ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUITrS FOE THE YEAR ENDED J~]E 30, 1996 

REVENUES Sales Taxes Settlement Other Revenues Inter6st Income TOTAL REVENUES ~XPENDITURES Data Processing Street Projects Drainage Projects Furniture and Fixtures Rolling Stock Equipment Equipment Consultants Engineering Constuction/Buildings/Facilities Water Capital Sewer Capital Treatment Projects Land Purchases Recreation Projects Major Repairs City Beautification Kiroli Projects Geographic Information System TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

1997 
BUDGET ACTUAL 
$ 2,485,067 2,113,](12 7,273 15,532 4,621,034 
12,582 45,956 38,087 12,080 307,745 280,705 13,067 213,]00 253,441 299,500 53,526 320,]53 1,720,750 3,297 53,109 852 1,393 53,299 3,682,722 

2,485,067 2,113,162 7,273 15,532 4,621,034 

gXCE$$ (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 938,[{12 938,313 QTH~[R FINANCING USES Operating Transfers - ]n Operating Transfers - Out TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (919,191) 919,191 

VARIANCE - FAVORABLE UNFAVORABLE 

919<191) (919,191) ~ZCESS (DEFICIENCY] OF REVENUES OVER ~XPENDITURES AND QTHEg FINANCING USES 19,121 
FUND BALANCE AT BEQINNING OF YEAR -_ 52,747 ~UNDBAI~CE AT END OF YEAR ~ "71,868 $ 71,.869= $ 

1 

]99i ACTU] 

0 1 $ 

3,44{ 1, 697, 7! 35, 3! (6 402 207 7! ; 247 2~ 36 40,: ]82 ,.'..~: 582 ~] , 3]6 5' ; 10] , i4~ [~1, 33 119.57~ I, ] 9" 34,54: 7,4~ 2,44: 3.724.8F4 

(919,~1-9 



to be accumulated for the police pension fund with payment of 
to account for funds accumu]ated and the cost of mer(jing the City-sponsored the state-sponsored plan 

and to be accumulated for sponsored firemen's pension the payment to account for funds accumulated of the cost of merging the City- fund with the state-sponsol~ed plan 
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ASSETS Cash In Bank Due From Other Funds T0~AL ASSET~ ~IAB~L!TIES AND FUNI) BAIJ~CES 
L]!~IL~TIES Due To Other Funds FUND ~/~,ANCES ~$e~ved foe Debt Service 

CITY OF WEST MOI~ROE, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE FUNDS COMBINING BALANCE SHEET JUNE 30, 1997 ~TH COM]PAI%AT]V}] TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1996 

WEST MONROE PO],ICL' PENSION MERGEP FUND 
$ 46,806 $ 
$ 
$ 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 

WEST MONROE FIREMEN'S PENSION MERGER FUND 

46,806 46,806 $ 

]997 1996 
175,730 $ 222,536 $ 2]3,003 
175,730 $ 222 536 $ 213,003 
$ 0 $ 
222,536 21,3 175,730 $ 222,536 $ 2],3 



 

Taxes Intezest TOTAL REVENUES EXPENDITURES Principal Retirement Interest TOTAL EXPEND]TURES EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EZ}!ENDITURE$ 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA DEBT SERVICE FUNDS CO~BINI]qG SCHEDU~; OF ~;V~NIIES, EXPENDITUF~;S AND CHANGES IN ~nJND I{ALANCES FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 WITH cOMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 33, 1996 
WEST MONROE POLICE PENSION MERGER FUND 
51,15] 2,274 53,425 
42,948 8,203 51,151 
2,274 FUND DALANCE$ AT BEGINNING QF y~IAR 44,532 

FUNr) BALANCES AT END OF yF~AR $ 

WEST MONROE F I REMEN ' S PENSION MERGER TOTALS FUND ~99~ 

47,377 123,966 ]71,343 
7,256 168,474 

90,325 132,169 222,494 
9~530 213,006 

1996 

84,795 137,696 222,49] 
]0,]35 202,8(8 



McMi]l@n RO Bell Lane. provide 80% 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS 
- to account for construction Federal funds administered through the State of the cost, while the City's contribution is 
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of McMillan Road and of Louisiana are to 20%. 



ASSETS Cash In Bank Due From Other Governments Due From Other Funds T6)T~~ ASSET[; 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECT ~R/NDS BA/~ANC!E SHEET JUN~ 30, 1997 WITH COMPAI%ATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
L~AZILITIE$ Accounts Payab]e Retainage Payable Due TO Other Governments TOTAL LIABI[SITIE$ ~NP BAI.kNCS UNRESERVZD ~QTAL LIABILITIES AND FUN]] BALANCES 
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McMIL]2uN RD BF.LL ]JZ-NE TOTALS FUNP ]997 ]996 
30.096 $ 

i00 29,996 30,096 

0 $ 30,096 0 30,096 $ 

0 ]00 29,996 30.096 

51,6161 236,0(7 59 ~ 0f0 

280 14 5] 346 
]!-, 9!d ( 4 9 70-. 0 30,096 346, 7 



EEVZNUES ] nter gove~ nment al ~Z }!gND~TURES Constluct LOn 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA CAPITAL PROJECT FUNI)S 
SCHEDULE OF REVRNUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE FOR THE TEAR EI~DED JUNE 30, 1997 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE 2EAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

~Y, CgSS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES QV~',R DXPEND~.TURES QTHgR FINANCING SOURCES Operating Transfers In ~XC$$S (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES ANI)OT}IER FINANCING SOURCES QV~ $~PENDITURES FUND ~A]~ANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUnD ~ALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

59 

McM]LLAN RD BELl, LANE FUND TOTALS 1997 1996 
214,386 $ 2114,386 $ 3,641,36 
273,577 4,561,05 
59,191) (59,191) (919,6q9 
59,19] 59,191 

0 $ 0 $ 



Utilities Enterprise Fund - to account for the provision of water and seweraQc services to residents of the City of West Monroe. All activities necessary ~o provide such services are accounted for Jn this fund, inc~Luding, but not limited to, administration, operations, maintenance, financing andrelated debt service~,, and billing and collections. 
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ASSETS 

CITY OF WEST MO~O~,, LOUIS~K~A UTILITIES ENTEBI~RISE FUND BALANCE SHEETS JUNE 30. 1997 AND 1996 

C "LrRRENT AS SF, T S <:ash ]n Bank Accounts Receivable - Cu~tomers Less: Al:towanc~ for Doubtful Accounts Due From Other Punds TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 
~E, .c! TRI CTED ASSETS Customer Deposits 
~OpERTY, pLANT AND EQUIPMENT Buildings h~ater Plant Wastewater Treatment Plant Machinery, Equipment and Other TOTAL Less: Accumulated Depreciaton NET DEPRECIA~;LE ASSETS l,a~d TOTAL PROPERTY, pLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

1997 

2 ( 2 
057 553 000) 389 512,999 
i07,993 
74,786 3,490,951 7,432,284 68],459 11,679,480 7,21~:,13] 4,46],349 37,750 

1996 
134,54 248,C,( (30,(,0 

74,?~ 3,490,~5 7,313,18 538,1~ 11,417,{4 6,949,~8 4,467,-6 37.'[ 4.499.099 4,505,[] 
4,963,"C4 



LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
CURRENT LIAEILITIES I~ank Overdrafts Due To Other Funds ~!OTAL CUR}~ENT LIABILITIES 
CU}~~ENT LIABILITIES ~PAYAB]E FROM ]{ZSTR]~TED ASSETS) Customer Deposits 
O'2]~$R NONCURRENT LIABILITIES Accrued Vacation and Sic)[ Pay 
~AL LIABILITIES 
FUND EQUITY CONTRIBUTED CAPIqA/~: Municipality Governments Other TOTAL CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFZCIT): Unresezved and Undesig[lated 

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 
~!OTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

(;1 

~97 
125 68 292 915 

i0]~993 

199( 

35,1 35,] 

50,783 49,21 
352, 983 
885 646 250 781 
1,705,673 

"7, (, 5 2,~4 ],: L 0, 94 
4{767!i08 4,773,''JL 
$ 5,120,09] $ 



CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA UTILITIES ENTEP~'RISE FUND SCHEDULES OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED ~Lk~NINGS (DEFICIT) FOR THE yEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 1997 AND 1996 

ORERATING REVENUES Water Sales Sewer Charges Sewer District 5 Contributions Treatment Plant Fees Water Penalties and Turn-on Fees Plumbing Fees Other Income TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
QP~BAT]NG EZPENSES Watezworks Sewerage Sewer Treatment Plant Other A~ninistrative Public Works Administrative Depreclation TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES TOTAL OPERATING LOSS NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) Interest Income TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES bOSS BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS O~KATING TRANSFERS Operating Transfers - ]in (out NET LOSS ~]TJ%INgD EARNINGS (DEFIC][T) AT BEGINNING OF XEAR 
8~TAINED EARNINGS ~DEFICIT) AT END OF YEAR 

]997 
782,734 ]93,]82 271,23] 198,747 73,020 16,501 ],032 1,536,447 
412,399 ~01,851 659,434 ~22,211 241,236 ~168,504 2,005,635 469,188 
139 139 
300<545 (268,504 ],437,169 
1,705t673) $ 

1996 
865 201 ]74 208 73 28 1.552 
555 ]58 308 169 173 274 ], 638 

(188,6;E (274,4~4 1.162,71[ 



CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA UTILITIES EN~:ILPRISE FOI4D SCHBDtrAJ~S OF CASH FLOWS 
FOR THE YEA/~S END~'.D OANg]~ 30, 1997 AND 1996 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPEBJhTING ACTIVITIES Operating Loss Adjustments to Reconcale Net Loss to Net Cash Pyovlded (Used) by Operating Activities: Depreciat J on Loss on Disposition of Equipment Increase in Accounts Receivable (~ncrease)Declease in Due From Other Funds lncrease in Due To Other Funds Increase in Bank Overdrafts Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Vacation and Sick Pay NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING Operating Transfers - In (Out) Increase in Customez Deposits NET (:ASH PROVIDED (USED)BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

ACTIVIT:tE$ 
NONCAP] TAL 

~ASH FLOWS FROM CAPITT~ }~I) BELATED EINAN~]N~ ACTIVITIES Increase in Contributed Capital Proceeds f~om Disposition of Equipment Increase i~ Property, Plant, and Equipmel~t NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AN[) RElaTED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
CASH FLOW~ FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Interest Income NET CASH PROVIDED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES NET INCREASE (DECRIIASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF y~bkR CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YF~R 
Cash in Bank Restricted Assets TOTA~ CASH A~I) CASH EQUIVALENTS 
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]997 $ (469,188 
268,504 840 (13,487 245,389 33,795 125,292 1,565 298,068 

2-/4 , "q ](,( ,, 19, [, . 25, i 7, 

200,545 (~88, ~ 2,405 i . :, 202,950 (183,<!: 
26],834 i00 263,033 (],099 
139 139 (96,078 240,128 
36,057 107,993 13q 105 



DEP~T/~NT 

CITY OF WEST MON~<OE, LOUISIANA UTILITIES ENTERPILISE FUND SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT FOR THE YEARS ENDED ,~/NE 30, I997 AND 1996 

W~$erworks Office Salaries Labor Wages Water Meter Readers Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Utilities Uniforms Travel and Meetings Gas and Oil Water Quality Tests Miscellaneous Capital Repairs and Contingencies TOTAL WATERWORKS S~w~[~ge Labor Wages Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Utilities Uniforms Travel and Meetings Gas and Oil TOTAL SEWERAGE Sewerage Treatment Plant Labor Wages Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Utilitie~ Chemicals Quality Control Test Permit Fee Travel and Meetings Gas and Oil Uniforms TOT~, SE]~rERAGE TREATMENT PLANT 
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:L997 
42,216 109,752 40,892 6,542 23,244 172,090 2,648 2,617 13,549 84 (],235) 412,399 
119, I[L, 12, 46, 2, 2, S, 20] , 

686 869 991 715 104 516 970 851 

1996 
35 170 31 g 

(6 74 555 
96 7 8 %C 

449 25 ? 33~ 044 20( B3~ 3~! 4it 

~40 56,[ "1 4J (5 -:(i 
,',4 
14o i('(: 
<It Z'II 



CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA UTILITIES ENTER|'~TSE FUND SCHEDULES OF OPERATING EXPENSES BY DEPARTMENT (CO~TINU'ED FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 AND 1996 

Q~her Administrative Bad Debt Expense Employee Pension Contributions ~ployee Insurance Employee Unemployment Postage Audit Expense Telephone River Pump Station Sales Tax Collection Cost Miscellaneous TOTAL OTHER ADMINISTRATXVE 
P~bllc Works AdJ.inistzat]ve Director Office Sa] aries labor Wages Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Uniforms Utilities TOTAL PUBL]C WORKS ADMINISTRATIVE pe~,[eciat ion TOT/~L OPERATING F, XPENSES 

1997 
27, 43, 69, 3~ ii, 5, 9, 17, 3], 
222. 
51 53 87 

934 661 841 493 495 768 858 871 291 953 46 211 
438 977 547 401 230 143 500 236 268! 504 $ 2,005,635 $ 

1996 
7[ 9] 59 (,t 2? 2"! 9: 8~ 7[ 
49 59 20 28 12 173 

8,3 65J 9<~i 7 U( 9C -J~C ]II' 274,454 1,638,64] 



FIDIICIARY F[IND~q 
Expendable Trust Funds 

Employees' Workmen's Compensation Reserve Fund - to account for annual transfe~ s of $50,000 from sales tax collections until funds accumulated equal $500,000, at which time transfers will cease. 
Haslev~e~E~un~ - to provide the City with permanent, efficient, and regular administrators and operators of any and all cemetery facilities owned by the City. When all cemetery lots are sold, it is the City's intention for this fund to be self-sustaining - that is by providing for its own maintenance and upkeep from revenues earned by investment of proceeds from lot sales. At present, maintenance and upkeep are being funded by the General Fund. 
Cmnmrn] Insurance Fund - collections. The funds by the City's insurance 

~$ales Tax_F_~9~ remittances 

to account for monthly transfers from sales tax are to be used to pay claims which are not covered policies and small damage claims. 
~_qp~_nGM FUD_~Z 

to account for the collection of sales tax revenue and various funds. 
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ASSETS Cash In Bank Due Fror~ other Funds ~QTAL ASSETS 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA FIDUCIARY FUNDS COMBINING PJdJ~NCE SHEET JUNE 30, 1997 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR JUNE 30, 1996 

~AB~LITIES AND FUND BALANCES LIAB] LITIES Due TO Other Funds; TOTAL LIABILITIES FUND BALANCES Reserved for Wor~nen's Compensation claims Reserved for Cemetery Maintenance Reserved for Insurance claims TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

$ 

EMPLOYEES' WORKZMBN'S COMPENSATION RESERVE FUND 

TQTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 

EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS HASLE7 CEMETERY FUND 
574,614 $ 509,768 

GENEPJd, ]NSURANC~ FUND 
99.14 

574,614 $ 509,768 $ 99,]4 

24,249 $ 24,249 
550,365 
55(1,365 

] , 933 $ ] , 933 

507,835 507,835 99,]47 99,147 
509#768 $ 99,14 



AGENCY FUNDS SALES TAX. FUND 
]8.693 

1997 
1,202,222 0 
TOTALS 1996 
i, 149, 924 0 18,693 $ ], 202,222 $ 1,149,924 

18,693 S 18.693 44,875 44.875 29,678 29.678 
550.365 524,797 507,835 99,147 1.157.347 495,835 99,614 s.~20.24g 

18,693 $ 1z202,222 $ ] 149 924 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA EXPENDABLE TRUST FUNDS COMBINING SCHEDUL~I OF p~;VENUES, EXPENDITI~.ES AND CHANGES IN FI~D BALANCES FOR THE yEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1997 WITH COMIPABATIVE TOTALS FOR T}[E yEAR ENDED JUN]: 30, 1996 

REVENUES Sales Taxes Inter6st Lot Seles Insurance Proceeds TOTAL REVENUES gY~PEND I TURE S claims Paid Pension Benefits TOTAL EXPEND] TURES gXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES QVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating Transfers In Operating Transfers - Out TOTAL ,D2HER FINANCING SOURCES (USES $~C~SS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER ~XPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES F_UND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF yEAR 
FUND BALANCES AT END OF yEAR 

EMPLOYEES' WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION RESERVE FUND 
25. 568 
25.568 
0 
25, 568 
0 
25,568 [,24.797 
550,365 

}~SLEY CEMETERY FUND 
23,386 112,000 35~386 
0 
35,386 
23, 386 23,386 
12,000 495,835 
507,835 



 

GENERAL INSURANCE FUND 
24, 000 4, 618 10,562 39,]80 
39,647 39,647 
467 
0 
(467 99, 614 

199] 
24 53 ]2 ]0 i00 
000 572 000 562 ]34 
39, 647 Cl 39, 647 

TOTALS 

60.487 
0 23, 386 

37,]0] 1,120,246 

1996 
41, 54, 6, 16, 118. 
418 116 O08 842 376 
35,]23 3 3S;~23 
83,253 
0 24,940 24,940 
58,313 1.061,9~.3 

$ 99,]47 $ 1,1[,7 397 $ i 120L2~i6 



~SSETS 

CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA sALES TAX~ /%GENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITI|~S FOR THE yEAR ENDED JUNZ 30, 1997 

BALANCES JUNE 30, 1996 
Cash In Bank $ 5,429 $ Sales Tax Receivable TOTAL ASSETS 
~IABILITIES Accounts Payable Due To Other Funds TQTAL LIABILITIES $ 

8,347,821 $ 8.334,557 
DEDUCTIONS 
8,334,557 $ 8.334.557 5,429 $ 16,682,378 $ 16t669,:~14 $ 

$ 5,429 5,429 $ 
51,000 $ [I,296,821 51,000 $ 8,283,557 8,334,557 $ 

BALANCES JUNE 30, lg!u 

]8,(s 18,(,q 



CITY OF $~:ST MO]~OE, LOUISIANA SALES TAX AGENCY FL~ SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

F~CEI PTS Sales Tax collected Interest Income TOTAL RECEIPTS 

FOR THE YEA]AENDED J~ 30, 199'7 

]~)]SBURSEMENTS General Fund Capltal Improvement Fund West Monroe Fireman's pension Merger Fund West Monroe police Pension Merger Fund General Insurance Fund Remitted to City oI Monroe TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 
EXCESS OF RECEIPTS OVER DISBURSEMENTS 
CASH BA]J~NCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
CAS~ BAIJ~NCE AT EN!) OF' YEAR 
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8,334,5[!'/ 13,2(4 8,347,811 
5,551,99~' 2,485,0{% 17],34C 5],]!] 24,0t'< 51,Ch)( 8,334,5[~ 
]3,2~ 
5,4 
]8,6~ 



To account for Fixed Assets not used in proprietary fund 
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@ENERAL FIXED ASSETS Land 

CITY OF WEST ~IO~ROE, LOUISIANA GENEP.AL FIXED ASSETS GROUP OF ACCOUNTS SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

Construction in Progress Buildings Improvements Other Than Buildings Equipment TOTAL GENERAL FIXED ASSETS 

JUNE 30, 199~ J~D 1996 (UNAUDITED) 

~hD/ESTMENT IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS FROM Capital Pro3ect Funds: General Obligation Bonds Federal Grants Other Genera] Governmental Grants Gener~l Fund Revenues Special Revenue Fund Revenues Donations 
TOTAL INVESTMENT IN GENERAL FINED ASSSTS 
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1997 
3,165, ]22, 8,594, ]5,390, 7. 693. 
866 $ 415 573 909 092 $ 34, 966, 855 $ 
7,273, 5, 024, 3, 121, 3, 984 , 15, 509, 52, 
928 $ 677 5O2 712 938 098 

1,445,~i 4,7~9,? i0,6[i,[~ 7.306,41 

5 3, O0 3, 6,f 13,77 
34,966,855 $ 32,'/3 



 
C~TY OF ~TEST MOh~ROE, LOUISIANA GEN-~RAL FIXED ASSETS GROUP OF ACCOUNTS SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN BY ~"JNCTION GENEP~ FInD ASSETS ~3 ACTIVITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JIJNE 30, 1997 ( L~tAIJD I ~,D ) 

~UNCTIO~ A~ACT~V~TY GENEEAL (}QVEP~NMENT ADMINISTRATION General Government BulidJngs Adm/nistrative TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT AD]4IN]STBATION PUBLIC SAFETY Police Protection Fire Protection Corrections TOTAl, PUBLIC SAFETY 
QTHER Streets and Sidewalks sanitation an@ Waste Eemovel D~ain&ge Parks and Recreation Cemetery Library Maintenance Shop Senior Center Parking Industrial Park General Goverl~ent Land Convention Center Section 8 Housing Drivers License Bureau CoD~nlunity Center Farmers Market TOTAL OTHER 

JUNE 30, 1996 
1,771,737 ],262,836 
2,334,801 1,660,308 )74,981 4,]70,490 
13,023,447 2,051,192 1,874,408 1,832,932 55,080 15,181 273,972 904~195 56,512 57,750 :[,026,844 3,074,693 ]6,738 326,499 316,731 21,659 24,927,833 

63,877 63,877 
927 643 

DISPOSITIONS JUNE 3 
2,220 ],3?,i,4 2,220 3,09 
16,535 
4,769,397 

76,688 3,499 29,003 1,254 31,118 1,720,750 18,740 750 735 B23 918 4,770,65] 

2,49 i,~61 i 74 4, ('34 
3, ]4" ?,r[] ],~ ]'4 ] , 909 :[ {{ : '-6 ], i;? i 3, .'c,3 
5, [ 6.. ~ ? ,] [[~Q'~AL GEI, IERAL FI)Q~I] ASSETS $ : 32 "132 896 $ 7 023,365 $ 4/789,406 $ 34,9{6,'58 
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CITY OF WEST MONROE, LOUISIANA SCHEDULE OF GENERAL LONG-TEP/4 DEBT 

Municipal Police Employees Retirement System State Firefighters' Retirement System Accrued Heart and Lung Disability Accrued Vacation Compensatory and sick Leave and Time TOTALS JUNE 30, 1997 
TOTALS JUNE 30, 1996 

JUNE 30, 1997 

Amount for Amount Available in Debt Service Funds for Debt Retirement 

Available and to be Provided payTilent of Long Term Debt 

46,806 $ 175,730 

;unount to be P!: ov:i ded 
46,970 $ 1,547,791 1.324.023 
491!997 
3,560~551 $ 

Total Availab]~ and to b6 Pzovlded 
93,77 ],723,!,2 ].324,(2 
49],<~ 3,633,< 

i) Payment of compensated absences are dependent upon many factors; therefore, the tlRling of future payments is not readily determinable. 



General Long Term Debt p~lyable 
Bonds and Other Payables Due WJ thin One Year 
45,525 50, 693 67,444 

Due After One Year 
48,251 1,672,828 1.256,579 

Total General Long-Term [)ebt 

491,997 (1) 65~ 65Q $ 2,977 658 $ 

93,776 1,723,52] 

/~ou~t Aval]ab]( and t:o be provided From: 
Sales Tax Sales Tax General Fund Revenue 

491,997 General Fund Revemle 
$ 642,820 $ 3,130 73{ $ 3,773,~54 
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data This section contains information that is presented as additionalanalyt/ca] 



CITY OF W~:ST MONROE, LOUISIANA ALL FUNDS SCHEDULE OF ASSESSED VALUATION AND AD VALOP~M PROPERTY TAX I~EVY FOR 1996 

Oziginal Assessed Valuation Tax Rate Per Thousand Dol!ars (Mills) 
Gross TaX I~vy Less: Adj ustmerlt s Adjusted Gross Tax Levy 
T~x Collected 1996 Assessments 

Allocation of Tax Collected General Fund Street Maintenance Total 
1996 Tax Rate Mills 7.05 1.66 

$ 70,000,72] 8.7] 

8.71 $ 

609,70~ 5,36~ 604.93" 

488 ]14 089 924 



~evenues 

CITY OF WEST MOI~OE, LOUISIANA 
SCHEDULE OF P.EVENUES AND EXPEIqDITiFRES - CONVENTION CENTER 

FOR THE yEAR ENDED OiqqE 30, 1997 WITH CO~PAKATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE yEAR ENDED JI~E 30, 1996 

CQst of Operations OpeEating Expenses Salaries Chef's salary Equipment Expense Total Gross profit 

Events 95.073 $ 
1997 

Concession Catering 12,800 $ 306,452 $ 
13,266 9.928 1,484 
23,]94 7],879 $ ~nistrative Expenditures Director's Salary Operations Salaries Vehicle Maintenance Materials, Repairs, and Supplies Miscellaneous Gas and Oil Tzave], Car, and Meetings Telephone Advertising and Promotion Uniforms utilities Total Adnunistrative Expenditures Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures 

],484 ii,316 $ 
16 234 31 i 283 
158 528 553 430 669 

Total 414,315 
29 245 3] ] 308 
4[4 94( 5!) 34" 
36,37. 45,~9) ~E1 27,47) 4,06 2E2 28'~ 6,((~ 98! 331 64,[5[ 186,~3] 



Budget variance - Favorable (Unf avor able) 1996 Actual 399.732 
136,942 103,278 38,490 6,234 284,944 134.922 $ (8,944) 114,788 

36,371 44,595 7OO 29,008 4,000 25O 350 6,200 1,200 300 67.100 190.066 15,7091 
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34,639 41,640 7O8 24,918 2,472 316 5OO 6,053 1,511 35 54,163 
52~367 



G_RANT _~CTIVIIY_ 
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LITTLE & COMPANY CI R] II |I I) ['I/Ill I(' A('CO[)N'|AN] S P. O~ BOX 2485 MONROE 1111 NOR]H 191 LOL11SIANA 71207 ]1 1 I PIIONI((31g) ~) "111 I (/OPll R (31g) t) INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMY'L]ANCE AND ON ]~N~ERNAI, CONTROl, OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING BASE[) ON AN AUDIT OF PINANCIA STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WIT GOVERN~4~:NT A[JDITING STANDARDS 
Honorable Mayor and Board of Aldermen of West Monroe, Louisiana 
We have audited the primary government financial statements of the City of West Monroe, Louisiana, (the City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated October 10, 1997. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Aud]tinq Standards, issued by the Comptroller Genera] of the United States. Compliance As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City's primary government flnancia] statements are freeof material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provJslons of laws, regulations, contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tesis dSsc]osed instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported undel Government Audi[ing Standards which are described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as items 97-I and 97-3. Internal Control Over Financial Reporting In planning and performing our audit, we considered the City's internal control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not tO provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. However, we noted a certain matter involving the internal control ove~ financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be a reportable condition. Reportable conditions involve matters comxng to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control over financial reporting that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the City's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial data cDnsisten< with the assertions of management in the financial statements. The reportable condition is described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 97-2. 
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